
i If /
,

None present on behalf of the appellant’ Mr. Riaz Paindalcheil 
learned Assistant Advocate General for the respondents present. 
Adjourn. To come up for arguments on 27.04.20=18 before‘D3'

13.03.2018

(Munammad Hamid Mughal) 
' .. Member

(M.Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

j

None present on behalt of appellant. Mr. Kabir Utlah Khaltak, 

Additional AG for the respondents present, 'fhe Tribunal is non functional 

due to retirement of the Honorable Chairman. Therefore, the case is 

adjourned, 'fo come up for the same on 13.07.2018 belore D.B.

,27.04.2018

\

Appellant absent. Learned counsel for the appellant absent. 

Mr. Sardar Shaukat Hayat learned Additional Advocate General 

present. Case called for several times but no one appeared on behalf 

of appellant. Consequently the present service appeal is dismissed in 

default. File be consigned to-the record room.
A ’

13.07.2018

c #

hmad Hassan) , 
'Member

' ‘ ^(Muhammad Hamid Miighal) 
Member

A'V-
ANNOUNCED
13.07.2018 ' T*'

TCi \ '
.y

«•

i.I j

-iL
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No one present on behalf of appellant. Mr. Kabif UlM Khattak, Assistant AG 

for the respondents present. Notice be issued to the appellant and his counsel for

attendance. To come up for arguments on,3,0.10.2017 before D.B.'. •
■

16. 05.07.2017

Ay

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member

(GulZeb^an)
Meiimer

A;;.
V

30.10.2017 Son of the appellant and Mr. Muhammad Jan, DDA 

for the respondents present. Counsel for the appellant is not 

in attendance. Seeks adjournment. Adjourned. To come up 

for arguments on 15.01.2018 before the D.B.

y

I

Member

- *
•' •< .•?'?-

y

. i'

•X'".

.-I

Clerk of the counsel for appellant present. Mr. Kabir 

Ullah Khattak, Addl: AG for respondents present. Lawyer

15.01.2018

community on. strike on the 'call of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Bar
4**

Council. Adjourned. To-come up for arguments on 13.03.2018

before D.B. v

y-

1

(M. Hai^d Mughal) 
Member -Member

:1s i

y

*
i y

\
. I . j
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^'Clerk to counsel for the appellant and AddI: AG
/»*

_ respondents present. Clerk to Counsel for the appellant requested for 

adjournment as general strike of the Bar. 'I'o come up for rejoinder 

and arguments on 01.11.2016.

: ii

I
i. :

I r>I V:
.1I

^ibcri\'

I ■

t
I

I
I

Mr. Noman, Clerk to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad 

Jan, GP for respondents present. Clerk to counsel for the appellant 

requested for adjournment due to illness of learned counsel for the 

appellant. To come up for arguments on /• 9 beftj re D.B.
j

(ABDUL LATIF) 
MEMBER

(PIR ,KHSH SHAH) 
lEMBER

!
:
I

Clerk to counsel for the appellant, Asst: ■ AG for 

respondents present. Arguments could not be heard due to 

General Strike of the Bar. To corjfie up for arguments on 

05.07.2017 before D.B.

1
I

(MUFIAMMAD AAMIR NAZIR) 
MEMBER

t:
i:

*
(ASHFAQUE TAX) 

MEMBER

1

t. •i
IIf

I

It



■1

h

*v*-.

ti

Agent of counsel for the appellant and AddI: A’.GVfdf- respondents , 

present. Written reply not submitted despite last opportunity.;

03.09.2015

4 iu Requested for further adjournment. Last opportunity is extended 

subject to payment of cost of Rs. 500/- which shall;,be. borne by the 

respondents from their own pockets. To: comer.upr:for written'
I
D

reply/comments and cost on 25.11.2015 before S..B.

. Ch rnan

•
■f:

■ ' ' '’Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Hayat Muharnmad, Reader ; 

alongwith AddI; A.G’for respondents present. Written reply not 

submitted despite extension of last opportunity .an'd cost'of Rs. 500/-. 

Requested for further adjournment. Another last- opportunity is
i '

extended subject to payment of further cost of Rs.’,5t)0/.- which shall 

be borne by the respondents from their own pockets. To come up for i, 

written reply/comments and cost of Rs. 1000/- on 3.3.2016 before

25.11.2015
\

S.B.1C

Clif^rman

Mim
Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Hayat Muhammad, Reader , 

alongwith Assistant AG for respondents present. Written statement by 

respondents submitted. Cost of Rs. 1000/- paid and receipt thereof 

obtained. The. appeal is assigned to D.B for rejoinder and final hearing 

for 24.6.2016.

03.03.2016

i'i
:ii

|5

I
■3

IT,I
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27.11.2014 - Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad Adeel 

Butt,, AAG with Wisal H.C Tor tho'respondents present. The 

• Tribunal is incomplete. To eome-up-for tlie-same on 12.2.2015.
■A

f

i

r, /. •

:r'-
:

I

!
i:■ !■ .v-

f i -; . 12,02.2015 „ : Counsel for the appellant and Addl: A:G for respondents,present. 
; .; m ,Counsel for the appellant submitted | two applications, one for

. impleadment of legal heirs of deceased'appellant as n'ecessary parties 

T , . in the. appeal and the other for grant of pensionary benefits to the legal

)

-I*.

; heirs of deceased appellant Notice of applications be Issued to ther■«

“j *• \ -i
i^^ 'JrespondehtsTfor replies ■ on ■ applications, and arguments thereon! on; .;

13.04.2015.
; :

Ch^rman
t \

\

{b) 2 i

\

Counsel for the appellant and Addf’iA.G for respondents present.
I ■

Learned AddI: A.G requested for adjournment. To come up for written
I

reply/comments on 3.7.2015 before S.B. ;

13.04.2015.1

; '!
;

:
;

!
Cha

:

i:!
;

i
03.07.2015 None present for appellant. AddI: A.G for respondents present. 

Written reply not submitted. Requested for adjournment. Last 

opportunity granted. To come up for, written reply/comments ,on 

3.9.2015 before S.B.

i;

i

I

Ch

f

I

■ !

b



Counsel for the appellant present. Preliminary arginnentj^P 

heard case file perused. Counsel for the appellant contended that i ,] 

the appellant has not been treated in accordance with law/rules. 

Against the impugned order dated 06.12.2013, he. filed departmental i|

;
^ 29.05.2014

'I'ii : !.I ^
: ‘t

t' r

!
I Ir

-appeal 'on 27.12.2013, which has not been responded within the 

statutory period of 90 days, hence the present appeal on 02.04.2014. 
Points raised at the Bar need consideration. The appeal is'admitted to - 

regular hearing subject to all legal objections. The rappellant , is 

directed to. deposit the security amount and__process fee within 10 

days. Thereafter, Notices be issued to the respondents. To come up 

for written reply/comments on 22.08.2014.

i;
: X;:"

if

1

r

■ f

This case be put before the Final B,ench_29.05.2014
5

> :
■'i ■»

•ji')

!
I I'

'V.

I
j ■■■! 'm

: ■:/

Counsel for the appellant and Kir. Kabe6rullah, Asstt. 

A.G'with Wisal Khan, H.C for the respondents present. The ; 

learned Member is on leave, therefore, case to come up for ; 

the same on 16.09.2014.

■ j.- If.<r22.08.2014 .. .I

r:-' .

•I
■ li

1

1
I.

■i"

k

:

/■

Counsel for the appellant, and Mr. Ziauilah, GP with Wisal- 

Khan, H.C' for the respondents present.
'-i ■

(Judicial) is not working due to a recent Order affecting his status as j - ‘ | 

District & Sessions Judge. To come up 2is before oh 27.11.2014. , ’

116.09.2014 I,

: 1 }■

The learned Member ' ; ;v '•
I

J

i :1,

■f■ >

1

I

i

I
*. J

)
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Form- A:h- ; /
i'

FORM OF ORDER SHEET,
■-I ■

Court of

472/2014Case No..

S.No. Date of order 
Proceedings

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or Magistrate

1 2 3
f

02/04/2014 - The appeal of Mr. Muhammad Ilyas presented today by 

Mr. Khan Akbar Khan Advocate may be entered in the Institution 

register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for preliminary 

hearing.

1

-4 ■

I

REOTSlt

7'^2 This case is entrusted to Primary Bench for prelimin. 

hearing to be put up there on/

■ /

:

\

% f

V-tail . ..d
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL. KHYBER PAKHTQQN

KHWA. PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No /2014

Muhammad Ilyas Appellant •.4

VERSUS

jGP, KPK & others Respondents

INDEX

S.No. Description of Documents Annex Pages
1. . Service appeal 1-4 "
2. Affidavit 5
3. Copy of FIR No.451 “A” 6
4. Copy of Judgment dated 23.05.2013 

Copy of Enquiry Report 

Copy of Impugned Order dated 06.12.2013 

Copy of Acquittal Order dated 17.12.2013 

Copy of Departmental appeal/representation 

Wakalat Nama

7-32
5. “C” 33-34
6. “D” 35
7. -

8. (tpn

9.

ppellant

Through

K-A4^
KHAN AKBAR KHAN
Advocate, Peshawar.Dated;01-04-2014

■ 'As- "“Ji - i■Pi
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BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVGIE TRIBUNAL KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. ^7^/2014
mm Tm

Muhammad Ilyas, Ex-Constable, No. 3186 

Police Lines, Peshawar........ .................... (Appellant)

Versus

The Inspector, General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

-1

2. Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Mr. Masood Ahmad Khalil, Senior Superintendent of Police, 
Investigation, Peshawar.

Mr. Iffikharud Din, Deputy Superintendent of Police 

Headquarters, Peshawar

3.

4.

(Respondents)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE
SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974. AGAINST

THE ORDER DATED 06.12.2013. WHEREBY
THE APPELLANT WAS AWARDED MAJOR

PUNISHMENT OF DISMISSAL FROM
SERVICE.

PRAYER IN APEAL:-
ON ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTANT 

APPEAL, THE ORDER DATED 

06.12.2013, MAY KINDLY BE SET ASIDE 

AND THE APPELLANT MAY 

GRECIOUSLY BE RE-INSTATED TO HIS 

SERVICES WITH ALL BACK BENEFITS.



/

I
Respectfully Sheweth- -

1) That the appellant was working ih the police department as 

Constable and his performance was Up-to the entire 

satisfaction of his superiors. During the duties his 

performance remained good and there were no complaints 

against him regarding his performance of duty or otherwise. 

That on dated 12.08.2011, when the appellant was taking 

some prisoners to the KCD, some unknown terrorists, 

attacked the police party and after killing three colleagues of 

the appellant, they took away their prisoners accomplices. 
Consequently the police involved the appellant in case FIR 

No. 451, on the ground of suspicion. (Copy FIR is attached 

herewith as Annex “A"’).

That later on trial was conducted before the competent court 

of law and on conclusion of trial the appellant was convicted 

by the trial court for life on three counts under section 

302PPC r/w 7 ATA and under section 222 PPC the appellant 

was further convicted for 7 years. (Copy of the Judgment 

and order dated 23.05.2013 are attached herewith as Annex

2)

3)

“B'O-
4) That on the basis of his convict'on, respondent No.2, 

constituted an enquiry committee, consisting of Respondent 
No.3 and 4, who conducted the inquiry without issuing any 

charge Sheet or statement of allegation to the appellant and 

recommended for his major punishment of dismissal, from 

services. (Copy of Enquiry Report is attached herewith as 

Annex “C'O

That on dated 06.12.2013, respondent No.2 issued the 

impugned order, whereby the appellant was awarded the 

major punishment of dismissal from services. (Copy of the 

impugned order No.2067-73/PA dated 06.12.2013 \s- 
attached herewith as Annex “D’").

That on dated 17.12.2013 the Honourable Peshawar High 

Court Peshawar set aside the order of conviction of the

5)

6)



Q
% appellant and acquitted him of the charges in a Criminal 

Appeal No. 251/2013. (Copy of acquittal Order dated 

17.12.2013 is attached herewith as Annex “E”).
That consequently the appellant on his acquittal filed his 

department appeal/representation against the impugned 

order, before the respondent No. 1, which was not replied by 

him, within the statutory period. (Copy of Departmental 

appeal is attached herewith as Annex “F’")
That being aggrieved from the impugned order dated 

06.12.2013, the appellant after the expiry of statutory period, 

approaches this Honourable tribunal on the following 

grounds inter-alia.

7)

8)

GROUNDS:-
A. That the impugned order dated 06.12.2013 is illegal, 

unlawful and against the settle, principles of natural justice, 

hence untenable and liable to be set aside.

That the enquiry Committee, during the enquiry, provided no 

opportunity of personal hearing to the appellant and the 

enquiry was conducted in his absence as the appellant was 

in central jail Peshawar.

That no full-fledged enquiry was conducted in the matter and 

the same is against the provisions of Police Rules, which is 

summary in nature as there is nothing to justify the findings 

of enquiry committee, while no witness was examined by the 

enquiry committee in support of allegations leveled against 
the appellant.

That the appellant has rendered spotless and unblemished 

service in the police department and there are no adverse 

remarks against him in his ACR.

That the allegation, on the basis of which the appellant was 

dismissed from services, was disbelieved by the Honourable 

Peshawar High Court by acquitting the appellant from the 

charges, hence the appellant is entitled to be re-instated to 

his services.

That during Enquiry proceeding no chance of personal 

hearing was given to the appellant, hence he is condemned

B.

C.

D.'

E

G.



'.V--

• )
unheard, which Is glare violation of provisions of law as well 

as natural justice.

It iSj therefore, most humbly requested that on 

acceptance of this Appeal, the impugned order dated 

06.12.2013, may kindly be set aside and the appellant may 

graciously be re-instated to his services with all back 

benefits.

Any other relief no specifically prayed for herein may 

also be granted to the appellant.

Appellant

Through:

i1*
(KHAN AKBAR KHAN)

&
•i

'i
(SAIF ULLAfl MOHMAND)Dated:-01.04.2014
Advocate, Peshawar.
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Ik BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SEVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. /2014

Muhammad Ilyas 

Versus

Inspector General of Police & others 

AFFIDAVIT

I, Muhammad Ilyas, Ex-Constable, do hereby solemnly affirm 

and declare on Oath that all the Contents of accompanied Appeal are 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge and nothing has been 

concealed or withheld from this Honourable Court.

DEPONENT

Identified by

SAIF ULLAHlTOFm/IAND 

Advocate, Peshawar.
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IN THE COURT OF MR. ANWAR HUSSAIN JUDGE 

ANTI-TERRORISM COURT-H. PESHAWAR.

y

V
1

Case No 21/2012
\

V: \ OateofinstituHon............ 15.0.12012

j Date of decision 2.'k05.20I5

State VERSUS..............

1. Dr. IftikharS/o Mir Azam Khan R/O Dalazak. 

Shabqadar presently Phase-I. Street No. 30 D-d. 

HayatAbad. Peshawar.

2. Ahad Jan S/0 Mehnml Jan R/OKangra Tohsil 

Shabqadar District Charsadda.

3. Ilyas S/0 Abdul Hakeem R/O Jamal Ghari. presently 

Sugar Mills road By Pass Itifaq Colony Mardan.

Case FIR No 451 dated 12.08.2011 U/S 

302/353/324/148/149/223/224/PPC/21 (i) R/W 7 ATA 

Police Station Tehkal. Peshawni

JUDGMENT:-

•V*'

1. On 12.08.201J there was a massacre of three innocent police constables

who had last their lives.

2. The report of blood both was made by Mohammad Ilyas now accused on. 

even date at 10:4!5 am on the spot to Zahoor khan SHO Police Station
/I

Tehkall Peshawar.

f')

■

While narratinj: Ihc events cnsumi: ui the unrv incKk-nt. ho hat! slalcti that on the
; i ; :

: ialefeLl'clay he along with constables Tariq No.^liSh. Hussain .lalar No.5643 and
: J j, ■; ;

Races No.46^7 duly armed wjlh' Kalashnikovs had taken two high [ironic 

terrorists namely Nadcem A.i)bas and Zatjccm Shah wanted and rctiuircd in 

diiferent criminal cases from fZcntral .lail. Peshawar to Dental Hospital in private 

vehicle at the instance of aforesaid accused despite availability 

vehicle. After reaching Dental Hospital the vehicle was freed. After accused were

official

•t : i. ■

r-..' I). .nm.v-i j,
Certified T;> BeyTrue Coj>>

Court -isVAnti-li‘rrorjs:i> 
Peshawar. . V

1U3
..... '3>........................ f

J
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'C- i 
■ ( ^’i ir . '
,.:^{ ' ' ' Viined cally examined ir thp hospital, they 

hboLt 10:30 am at'the finstance of aforesaid 

I’ecu

wailing for vehicle, meanwhile atwere

two accused five terrorist for

•ring them from-police custody:opened firing

bmp y handed therefore he took shelter, while
I •: •
j

mentioned three constables

at police party. As he was

at the result of firing the above 

were dispatched to the other world. The firing of 

rist created sen^e pf fear and terror around. The terrorist also took away theterre

two accused in custody.

jl'he |repori made by Ilyas accused was taken during by Mr. Zahoor Klian SHO in
I !

sliapp of murasila Ex PA/1 which he transmitted to Police Station for registration
I '■

of case. 3 he murasila on receipt in Police Station was incorporated in FIR Ex PA 

by Dawe Khan SI; Zahoor Rehman SHO during spot inspection took into 

possession the official weapons of the deceased Ex-16, Ex-i7 and Ex-18 and live 

recovered 35 in No. Ex-19 through memo Ex PW 5/1.

5. After registration of the 

Shahid Khan Inspector. He

o

the job of investigation was shouldered by Mr. 

receipt of necessary documents iirocceded to the 

spot. Ho sketched the site plan of the place of occurrence at the instance of

case

on

complainant Ex PB with all foot notes and drawings. During spot inspection he 

collected blood from the place of deceased constable Tariq No.3716 sealed the 

same in parcel No.l Similarly he procured blood with help of cotton from the 

place of Hussain Jafar No.5643^sealedTt in to parcel No.2. Likewise he secured 

blood in the same manner from the place of constable Races No.4647 and sealed 

it in paicci No.3 affixed the monogram of SH on all handle the three parcels and 

thereafter were seized through memos Ex 2/1 to Ex 2/3 while parcels Ex 18/1 to 

Ex 18/3.

/)

/

He also collected 36 empties of 7.62 bore freshly discharged lying 

scattered from point No.C and point No.p sealed the same is memp Ex PW 2/4. 

Ikramullah constable produced before him the attires of deceased Tariq

consisting of shirt M-1 pant M-2 under wear M-3 stained with blood and sealed it
/

in parcel No.5 Ex Pjl4. Similarly the said constable produce the blood appeared 

of (jleceased Races Kjian consisting of shirt M-5, pant M-6, Bunyan M-7 and
J I i ;

un,der wear M:8 wfile he sealed in parcel No.6.M.9. Similarly vestments of

; ; f'--'. •;
• i

j-

V
Wii

t
I « /

I
Cer|tifitil r;> Be True Copy

<Kirij-Ii: pllArili-'rorrorism

j- »

Ptsfin'wai-

V-

I

\\/J

/ 9
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dcccai|cd Husi>ain Jafaaz
.*■

consisling ol'shin M-10, pant M-11 sealed i, in parcel 

and seized tluougii memo Ex 2/5. He recorded

i
ii

iV(-12
statements of PWs.11

Accus id Ilyas was ar -ested by SHO of Police Station Tehkal 

over to him on the Ifoliowing day. He i
and was handed 

interrogated accused Ilyas and alsoi

produced him for gelling recorded his confessional
I ^

liic siaiemems of Icgaljheirs of deceased.
j

After completion of usual investigation against accused facing trial he 

handed over case file to SHO who submitted interim chalian.

Accused Zakeem Shah and Nadeem Abbas

statement. He also recorded

were avoiding their lawful

iiiTc.si. I liei-cibre, he vide his applicalion Ex lS/6 applied for issuance of warrants 

U/S 204 Cr.P.C which he handed over to DFC for execution. However, the 

Then he vide his application Ex 18/7 applied for i

same
were returned un-cxccuted. issuance
of proclamation notices U/S 87 Cr.P.C which were entrusted to DFC for doing the 

1 he DFC vide his applicalion Ex 18/8 transmitted the blood stained articlesneedful.

to FSL received report EX-2 and placed it file. He vide his application Ex 18/9 

applied lor phone calls data of accused Zakeem Shall in respect of phone N0.0304-

on

4349838 and of one Saqib phone No.0300-5739874 which he received, is consisting 

of seven sheets Ex 18/10 to Ex 18/16. ;He collected copy of FIR against Zakeem 

Shall accused and placed it on file. He collected duty card of accused Ahad Jan Ex 

18/17 and placed it on file. This accused being present on duty had informed control 

ihiough Wiiclcss. He took into possession two chits issued by doctor of central 

jail hospital which are EX 17/1 and Ex 17/2 vide which accused Dr. Iftikliar had 

referred the. two accused to KCD, Peshawar for treatment. He also took into 

possession the medical report of Shah Hussain which is EX 18/18. He also recorded

n
j.

room

I

>
statement of Shah Hhssqip Ke took into poss^ssiph the two receipts Ex 18/19 and Ex

i j ^ '
18/20 through which accused Z^eem Sh’^ arid Nadeem Abbas had paid rupees 35

each a$ fee of medical examination. He also collected list of criminal cases against 

accused Zakeem Shah and Nadeem Abbas from central jail, Peshawar which is Ex
1 I ,1

"f-.v1

I 18/21. An enquiry was conducted, on inquiring at the resull wlicrc of Dr. Ifiikhar
i . 1 ;

also held

; was
•I I

4; ch is Ex 18/25; He also collccicd medical irealmcnl•esponsible wh

*
T'-i'

I

iTfjy, I I . !JS!i |,j; ■!
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prescrip ion ot absconding accused from central jail, Peshawar which is Ex 18/26 to 

Ex 8/2$. : "
V

;
Altei completion of usual investigation challan was submitted.

On leccipt of case file as nominative accused were summoned in order to
, 1

the charges leveled against them. Out of whom only accused facing 

trial turned up turn by turn. After compliance of provisions of embodied in 265-C 

Ci.P.C in respect of each accused, they were formally charged sheeted on three 

dillbieni occasions to which they pleaded not guilty, professed innocence and 

claimed trial. However no proceedings were carried out about absconding accused.

In order to stream line the proceeding warranl of arrest are issued against 

absconding accused. Statement of DEC was recorded in view of his statement it was 

ordered that proceeding already carried out shall be considered against them U/S 512 

Cr.P.C.

lace their trial on

;

Prosecution was called up on to substitute its charges against accused 

lacing trial by producing evidence as it wished.

Prosecution to convert appeachnient of accused in guilt examined the

following witness.

PW-1 is Akhtar Hussain A.S.I he has stated that he is marginal witness to the

recovery memo Ex. P.W. 2/1 vide which the I.O. in his presence 

recovered and took into possession blood through cotton from the point 

of deceased F.C., Tariq and sealed the same into parcel No.l. Similarly, 

vide recovery memo Ex. P.W. 2/2 the I.O., recovered and took into

»
f.

I
/t

•i

I

possession bipod through cotton from the place of F.C., Hussain Jaffar

: and sealed the same into parcpl. in his presence. The I.O., also recovered

and took into his possession'blood through cotton from the place of
; '1 ' i . ' i .

deceased Raeesl FC vide rpeovery memo Ex. P.W. 2/3 and sealed the 

same into pa’Cpl p his pre^sence. During spot inspection, the I.O.,

recovered 36 spent empties of 7.62 bore Ex.P-16 freshly^ discharged
■ ' ! ' '

from points C and D of place of occurrence and sealed the same in

I

. I «,

■ ,•

•* :•;;• ;
I (

1 I . •
}
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Or parcel No.4 in his presence, the memo in this regard is Ex. P.W. 2/4. 

Similarly he is also marginal witness to the recoveiy memo Ex. P.W 2/5 

vide which the I.O. took into possession blood stained official uniform

•5

of deceased Tariq FC consisting of black shirt, trouser grey colour Ex.P- 

17 , blood stained clothes of deceased Races Khan consisting on black 

shirt, grey trouser, white bunyan, green underwear Ex.P-18 and blood

stained uniform of deceased Hussain Jaffar FC containing black shirt,

and grey trouser Ex. P.19 and sealed the same into parcels No. 5 to 7 in

his presence. The above mentioned blood stained articles were sent by

Dr. K.M.C., through Ikram Ullah FC No.3836 of Police Line, Peshawar.

All the memos are correct and correctly bear his signatures.

is Nasrullali Shah S.I he has stated that on 12.8.11 he was present on duty at

Khyber Teaching Hospital Casualty. Peshawar. In the meanwhile three

deceased FCs were brought to the hospital. Vide recovery memo Ex. P.W.1/1,

from the personal search of deceased constable Hussain Jaffar S/0 Ghulam

Jaffar R/6 listarzai, kohat he recovered and topk into possession 
/' ’ j * /' *

, bandolier alongwith two chargers containing live rounds Ex P-1, one knife

alongwith keys Ex.P-2, and Rs. 710/- Ex. P-3 has been returned to the legal

i heirs of the deceased.( Subject to objection of the defence counsel that the

court order in

PW-2

one

I

I a

respect of the same amount is not available on the record). 

Similarly froi:p:'the personal search of deceased Races Khan FC S/O

sar R/0 Kochian Gulbela, Peshawar he recovered and took into
i| i ;
bandolier with two charger having live rounds out of which 

s damaged dup to fire Ex. P-4, one pair of black shoes Ex. P-5, 

.P-6, Official Identity Card P-7, Cassio Watch Ex. P-8, Leather
i *' ' ' ' '

Rs. no/- Ex. P-10, China-G Mobile Phone Ex.P-11 have been

. V

I

Mohammad N:

possession one
Iy" s

\ one charger we\/if:, :i V V
black socks. Ex! : m .] wallet; Ex.P-9,

returned to the legal heirs of the deccased( Subject to the objection of the
i! I :

defence counsel that the court order in respect of the same amount and mobile 

not available on the record) whereas liom the possession ol deceased

'V

set are

crtiflidTjBelVucCopy

>^nfi-Tcrroiijin"lilim,
resBawar.

ii: 1, I
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’jA



a;

l^Ui- '
/

;
FC Tariq S/O Saleem R/o Phakha Ghulani Peshawar he recovered and took 

into possession one mobile set Sony Ericson Ex.P-12, Key of handcuffs Ex. P- 

13, Rs. 3,295/- Ex.P.14 have been returned to the legal heirs of the deceased 

(Subject to the objection of the defence counsel that the court orders in respect 

of the same amount and mobile set arc not available on tlie record) and 

dilTcrenl documents Ex. P-i5 in presence of Syed Amin SHO P.S. Town and 

handed over the same to Fazli Rabbi Khan ASI in presence of its marginal

^ r
■v'

J

witnesses.
*.

PW-3 is Bacha Khan Chief Warden he stated that during the days ofI

occurrence he v^as posted as Hawaldar in Hawalatl branch in central 

jail, Peshawar. On 12.08.2011 police party came to central jail for 

taking prisoners to hospital, whereas Mohammad Ayaz received three 

prisoners for LRH, among those prisoners was seriously ill whose 

name was Ghulam Sarwar. Besides Head constable Mohammad Ilyas 

was present along with other police personnel for taking 

patients/prisoners K.C.D, Peshawar, and Nadeem Abbass for K.C.D
* I '

hospital, Peshawar and also received said accused from Darban jail at 

Dawri{Main gate) at the time of receiving the said chits he warned 

Hawaldar Uyas; .guard' commanejer that the accused are highly
j i

dangerous irid need strict surveillance and security. The same words
i!

he had wr tten on police chits. To this effect Parcha Talbi police
ll '

guard is produced in original, perused and returned which is Ex PW
j i '

3/1 (Subject to objection of defence that it does not bear the 

signature ofUhe witness and it is also not available on the police 

record, therefore it can not be brought on record) (O.LO). At the

: I

w-r

I

rr

I . >•
I : \I *liUl!?

botton it is’correctly written in his hand writing which is under:-• :
' I •v-i^

''' C{^ ?°/(') rf /<■
' . ii/ (/{p ^ cJc Lpr.'r^(

tp (J

i
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V
V PW-4X ■ IS Khushal Khan Gate Keeper Central Jail. Peshawar who has stated that he 

was serving in central jail Peshawar for the last 

usually he was
ten years. On 12.8.11

present on his duty. When police nafri came to the prison 

lor taking the prisoners to different hospitals/courts. Accused Ilyas 

cntiusled the K.C.D., duty and he handed

I

was

over two number of prisoners

namely Nadeem Abbas and Zakeem Shah for taking them to K.C.D.,

and obtained his signature on Gate Keeper register (Court’s Register).

At the time of handing over the said accused he told accused Ilyas that>
I/

they are hardened and desperate criminals and he should be careful, 

is Zahoor Ur Rulimun S.l./SHO lie hasl»\V-5 •staled that during the days of

occurrence he yas posted as SHO P.S. Tchkal. On the day of occurrence 

during gasht le received information about 

\yireless set. 0

the occurrence through 

n the said information he alongwith police contingent
i
■ V

1
I

lushed to the spot where Mohammad Ilyas accused No.3186 reported

le about the occurrence which he reduced into Murasila Ex. P.A./lI' :
;

who after admi ting the same as correct signed the same as token of its 

correctness. Thereafter he prepared injury sheets and inquest reports of 

Me deceased sent tlie same through FC Ikram Ullah to K.M.C.,
I

/

leshawar wher; the deceased then injured were already shifted.As the

complainant Il>as had not used official vehicle for the shifting of the
'I :

• I

a.ccused to K.C D., and had used private vehicle for such accused who

\|ere involved jn terrorism, therefore, he arrested him in the case and

■spnt the Murcisih xo the P.Sj, through F,C. Imran for registration of the 
"J ■ ' ^ ' ' ;' '

I c^se and on the basis of which dead P.W., Dawa Khan S.L, registered
' /■

/the case vide F.I.R. Ex.P.A., wherein he correctly incorporated the 

contents ot the murasila which correctly bears his signature. Arrest Card 

of the accused facing trial is Ex. P.W. 5/1. On ihe spot he recovered and

took into possession in presence of its marginal witnesses official
\-'’"'^ertificd To BcT^^e Copy

I
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I "-■v
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/> u-'

./
V. ' I

if-1.•••
\ • •*s.

fir

I nti-Tcrrorism;

(eff?n



•;
)» «

"'«'Pons of ,j,e deceas^
ii :

t-; Hussain Jaffar 

SMG China bearing No. 3900601 F
No.5643 and iRaees 

16 :Io:ided
I

P-17 and'SMG Chi

Hiargei- having ihiny 

recovery inemo Ex.

\
KhanNo.4647 ii.e.\
WilliCliiu-gcr iiavi, ig thirly live rounds of 7.62 b 

•iiadc bearing'No. '3901702 E
ore Ex.

ina
^^-18, loaded with

live of 7.62 boreEx.P.l9 

5/1. All the doc 

Is Shehanshah FC he 

vehicle of Prison 

8:00, he

respcclivdy, vide

oments correctly bear his signatures. :

hss stated that 

bearing Registration 

central jail Peshawar

PW-6

be was driver of the official 

Oo 12.8.20n atNo.M-1334.*
'^ent to the 

tbe jail to different

I

for taking accused from
courts and hospitals. There he

received challansof LRH Banking Fraud, 

picked the challan
Narcotics and Khyber CoU

ege of Dentistry. He 

and Narcotics whereas the
of LRH, Banking fraud

oballan of K.C.D picked by Moh
srnmad Ilyas HC i>0 a private vehicle, 

was marginal witness to the

PW-7 ■ s Nawaz Khan HC he has stated that he

— Ex PUM/1, vide which the iO in his
recovery

presence recovered and took into 

constable Hussain JalTar S/0 

recovered and took into 

two chargers containing live

possession iVom the personal 

thuiiam Jaffar R/0
search oi deceased

Usiarzai, KoJiai. 

bandolier along with
He also

possession one
rounds Ex 

and RS.7I0/-EX P-3, Similarly the 10
f-I, one knile alpngwith keys Ex P-2, 

also recovered from the personal

Mohammad Nisar R/O KochianGulbnela,Pesh
search of deceased Races Khan FC S/0

awar and took into possession 

out of which
one bandolier with two chniger having live rounds

ope charger
\\'as daipaged due to fire Ex P-4, 

I’ oincial identity Card
one pair of black shoes Ex P-5 socks Ex P-6,

P-7. Cassi, Watch Ex P-g, Leather wallet Exri>-9 

, IE-'t !MP, China-G Mobile Phone

V
‘

R-II. The 10 also recovered
ivIron) the 

Peshawar and took i

possession of deceased FC Tariq

- t^to possession one mobile set Sony Erics
S/0 Saleem R/0 Pkha Ghulatn

on Ex P-12, key 

ocuments Ex P-15 in
of handcuffs Ex P-n, 

l)is p -esence which i;
Rs.p,295/- Ex P-14 and different d

correct and correctly bear his sisignature.

•i
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PW-8 is Mohammad Arif ASI/Moharar he has stated that on 12.8.11 in his
j

jircsence Sajjad Kdadad Mohanir assigned the duty oi' the police for 

taking the prisoners of Central Jail, Peshawar to different places and 

provide them Jail Van alongwith receipt ofchallan of accused Nadeem

. I

!I
I

i!
i(

Ahbass and Zaqeem to HC Ilyas.
!»

PW-9 is Alu Din HC he has stated that he was marginal witness to the

recovery memo already Ex PW 5/2 which is correct and correctly 

bear his signature vide which the 10 took into possession from the
f

I

spot of deceased Husssain Jaffar No.5643/FC one SMG China

No;3900601 loaded with 30 rounds of 7.62 bore and from the place of

Raees Khan No.4647/FC one SMG No.3901702 loaded with 30 rounds

of 7.62 bore. To this effect 10 prepared recovery memo which he

signed alongwith other marginal witnesses.
4

PW-10' is Dr.Faqir Ullah Lecturer, K.M.C he has stated that on 12.8.11 at

11.5.^ A.M., he conducted autopsy on the dead body of constable

Mussain Jaffar S/0 Ghulam Jaffar Khan. He was brought and by Ikram

Ullah No.3836. He was identified by constables Ikram Ullah and

Jamshid and found the following:-

No mark of ligature was seen on neck. A man of age 35/40 years
4

wparing police uniform i.e. black shirt, Khaki trouserwith good built
I

I and black underwear. Clothes were blood stained and were having fire

jsponding to'the injury. P.M. Lividily and rigor mortisann defects corr
i

hid just started c eyeloping.JI

. !

r.INJURIES
I :

ad situated on right side of chest .5 cm in diameter, 12i: Pire irm entry won
■ :

cm fiom mid line and! 6 cm below nipple.;: :
I

Fire irm entry wound situated on front of chest .5 cm in diameter lying on
• il ' ■

liine 8cm below external notch.

0
i ;

mid;
I

:
1

ertified To Be '•O'uc Copy
I

i

f
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>' 3. 2 lire arm cxil wounds situated 

li'oni mid line and 2 

■lie iirni injury wound situated 

li’oni mid line and 5 cm above ear.

Jelt back chest 3x2 

cm above costal margin.

on
cm iivsi^e each. 10

. '*■ cm

4.
light side ol scalp 1x2 cm Jn size, 8 cmon

/

'■ii'c arm injury wound situated

li-om mid line and 3cm above the 

I'ire arm

cm below die iliac

left side or scalp. 4x3 cm in size, 6 cmon

ear.
6.

entry wound situated at outer aspect right thigh 1x2 cm in size, 15

crest.

7. ‘■irc arm e.xit wound situated on i 

cm below groin.
inner aspect ol'i-ight thigh 2x1 cm in size, 6

8. J’lic arm entry wound situated 

Jrom mid line and 6 cm below

on left side of back, 2.\3 

costal margin.

cm in size, 6 cm

Note: Bullet corresponding to injury No.8 was recovered from front of abdomen
sealed, signed and handed pver to police.

Internal E-xaminatinn 

Cranium and spinal cord
i "

Scalp a 

Thorax

td skull were hyured, tpembrane and brain were also injured

1^1
Walls, r cartilages, pleura, right & left lungs, blood vesselsbs,

were injured.
Axlonicn

I

^alls, ferih )neum, diaphragm, small inteiitines, and large intestines. left kidney
jwere injured

; I

Muscles iBoro^
I... ••
AS| nicfuiancii on injury she 

! In my opi

J skull was fractured.
i ■ I j

nion the;deceased died due 

es and left kid ley caused by fire arm inj uries. 

'een injury anc

• I

to injuries to the brain,
,1 i lungs, ini ;siir 

Duration 3et\> deati...; Immediate.

Time beuveen ;death and Postmortem.: 2 to,3 hours

Ccrtiijcd To Be True C'opy!

;ite ■ ■
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•H'
Thc l*.M. report aiongwiih picioriai (consisting of six pages) IZx. IMVl.

M\ endorsemeni on inquest report is Ex. P.M/1 which is correct and correctly bear

his signatures.

PW-ll is Dr. Mohammad Aslam, K.M.C he has staled that on 12.8.11 at 11.44

A.M.. he conducted autopsy on the dead body of constable Mohammad Tariq

S/0 Mohammad Saleem Khan aged about 35/40 years. He was brought by

Ikram Hllah No.3836. He was identified by constables Ikram Ullah and

.lamshid and found the following:-

No murk of ligature was seen on neck. A man of age 35/40 years with

good built wearing police uniform i.e. grey pant, black shirt, white!

underwear. Clothes were blood stained and were having fire arm defects 

corresponding to the injury. P.M. Lividity and rigor mortis had just, started 

I developing.

lN.IURir-:S
;

1. A group of three'Fire arm entry wounds on the left side of abdomen 1 cm in
I

djiam ;ter each , in area of 5x6 cm, 3cm above the elic crest

2. hire arm exit woundlbn the left side of chest 4x2 cm in size, 6 cm from mid
. II

i

I
• ■/I I

5 cm below claviclene.!
I

3. A fne arm exit wound on the right front chest 4x2 cm in size, 1 cm below

dlavi:le and 1 cm ft oin mid line.;
i.

4. I ire arm exist wound on the outer aspect of right thigh 3x1 -cm in size, 3cmt

belo' v clic crest, , . '

5. A ft; e arm entry v/ound on the outer aspect of the left arm 6cm above the 

i^lbo'v joint, 0.5x0.5 cm in size.

6. Fire ;arni exit wound on'the imier aspect of left arm 1x2 cm in size, 8cm below
I l I ^
i ' ' ! )

axilli. '

\.

;

7. A fire arm entry wound on the back of right foot 1cm in diameter, 1 cm above

the base of toe.
CcriificJ To Be TJ'ue Copy
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isr^ , /;
'

arm cxii wound on the sole of right loot, 1x2 cm in size, incised, lying ini K. i-'irc
-• I?

ihc middle, 

y, l ire arm

below knee joint.

Uullcl corresponding to injury No.9 is recovered from the front of left leg 

that \vas scaled, signed and handed over to Police.

enirv w'ound on the inner aspect of left leg, 1x2 cm in size, 8 cm

1 nlernal l-xaminalion

r Thorax/
Walls, ribs, cartilages, pleura, right &. left lungs, were injured.

Abdomen
Wulls. peritoneum, diaphragm, small intestines, and large intestines were m.iured.

pinion the deceased died due to injuries to the brain,

ji i ...
Stines caused by fire arm injuries.

In his 0
I

iragm and intc; lungs, diap
' , h

I iDuralilmb stween injury uni death..,. Immediate.

rime betWeen.death andi^ostijiortem.... Half to 2 hours

Dead body alongwith police uniform verified police documents,

ii : ' ■
bullet and Post Mortem Report handed over to Police.

t alongwith pictorial (consisting of six pages) Ex. P.M/2.

is Ex. P.M/3 which is correct and correctly

i
.• •

i-

a sealed si -n

P
! !

The P.M. repo
!■ }

^His endorsement on inquest repoit is. 4

ignatures.

is jran Shah he lias stated that on 12.8.2011 it

4^7 was brought in custody and was complaining of

‘ ! bears us i
Friday patient Z.akeemwas

PW-12I

----- O.P.O., No. 3t

referred to Conservation department. The O.P.D.

him dated 28.9.11 for R.C.T.,
toothache

•i i

doctor advised him R.C.T, and we gave 

iccordingly. My report is Ex. P.W. 14/1 which correctly bears my .

•y
•>

c

Associate Prolussor, Khybersignature duly verified by Khalid Rahman 

College of Dentistry Pcshaw'ur. !

Certified To Be P’ue Copy
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inV-13 is Dr. Mohammad Saleem lie has stated that on 12.08.2011 Head Constable

eame lo me and asked me lor conducling free X-Ilay of prisoners, M. Ndeem 

Ahbass and Mr; Zaqeem Shah but wlien he asked personally from tliem about 

the condueling of free X-Ray they told me that they are able to pay for the X- 

Rays therefore he had not signed the free ciiii and refused the

->

/-vs_•I

S'

request. His

report to this effect is Ex PW 8/1 which correctly bears his seal and signature.

PVV-14 is Or. Salma (Rtd;) Dental Surgeon he has slated that on 12.8.2011 it was

I 11 iday patient Nadeeni Abbass O.P.D., No. 34626 was brought in
1 , 1 ;
; i ■ I ;

j custody and was oonipluining ot toothache who was refereed for Minor
I .! j ■
I Oral Surgery (M.O.S.). He advised him extraction of his tooth, but he
j I

I told me that he was'on fasting, therefore, he refused the extraction of the
J .1
: loop! and told mt that he will again come for exlraclion on 28.9.2011 

’ >! '
I iiloiigw ith his trieiKjl, however, he medicaled through prescription. My

I
J

i

;

I
t

i

!

jobsei-vation to this effect is Ex. P.W. 10/1 which con'ectly bears his seal
i

I ;

and signature.
I

hi
ilS Cj)r. Imdad Ullah ipO he has stated that on 12.08.2012 the local police 

!bi-oughl two prisoners namely Nadeem Abbas and Zakeem Shah to in OPD
i.. i '.., i Cl .ti'iher Clinic) for examination, he examined both the prisoners and did the
^ I

I I
Ibllo'wing.

I ' j '

Periapical-X-ray i ^

Relbrrod them to Oral Surgery department and conservation department
f I

for treatment. I i

It

I II
! PW-15:
: ■ ! ' ii. 1- :

i

;
'1 ^ ;!

i!. / -II i..'
i

. 2.:

;!
Opinion:-

••
In his opinion they were not suffering from any other systemic Aiisoase 

complicated dental problem. So could have been treated by a general dental
J ' ■

surgeon,hn any dental set up/cliflic/hospital. 

is Dr. Nadia Mansooor he has slated that

or a

PW'-K) Oil 12.08.2012 the local police 

iMouglu iwo pri.soncrs namely Nadeem Abbas and Zakeem Shah in hand

cuffetl 10 the oral surgery department. One of the prisoner complained of

: • :
1r,'I iJ

I

j
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■ i -

i lloolhachc in lower right last molar. He already had an X-ray of the tooth, and 

J-IBS/HCV blood test which was negative.

He asked him to open the mouth while he stood along 

table, and checked inlraoraly (observation only), 'fhe tooth was covered by a 

soft tissue Hap only it was fully erupted in mouth.

• t

■ W'

our

He asked him to e.xlract it at the same lime, but he refused

saying he was fasting. He asked me to give some medication and that he

wouM e.xlraci the tooth on the day his friend would come for RCT. He

pivsciihed him an anlibiulie fur live days and analgesic I'ur pain. He asked me*
t

to write the date for his extraction, but he refused as this was a simple

extraction so could have been extracted without appointment. But he insisted

that his friend would come for RCT and that ilte same date be mentioned on

his OPD slip for extraction. So, he wrote the date (28.09.2011) on his slip but

did not write it in the appointment diary of the department which we use for

impactions and other planned surgical procedures. The prisoners went along
i

with the police personnel.

He had given his written statement to the inquiry committee on

25.08.2011 the verified copy is Ex PW 15/1 and later on another written 

statement to Dr. Mirza Ali Member of another inquiry committee, verified
¥

copy of the same is Ex PW 15/2. Both the exhibits are correct and correctly

bear his signature.'
I

Irshad DPC No.l857 he has slated that during the days ofis Muhammad. .PW:-17
I

as po-sted at the same police station Tchkal, Peshawar as DFC.
'i i : , •

He was entmsted with warrants of arrest U/S 204 Cr.P.C against accused

occurrence he vn

I.1

i

and Zakhceni Shah. Since they belong to Khyber Territory
i! ! ■ r T' "" ' ^ '

uld not execute the wan-ants. To this effect warrants are Ex
ill ! * I' •

Hadccm Abbas
i

Jierefore, he cc
\

i PW| 17/2 while his reports are Ex PW 17/3 and Ex PW 17/4
' i ' i i i '

which are in hif land writing and correctly bear his signatures. Similarly he 

with proclamation notices U/S 87 Cr.P.C against the said
I ■ i : ■ I i|

accused in iripl cate iwhich are Ex PW 17/5 and Ex PW 17/6. He had affixed

PW 17/1 and E:;

was entrusted

t

!
I

CcrfificHl To Be T^uc Copy
9fiiv Wli - :!! 'I 1
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'•Y
the' notice bourd of the couil concern, second copy at

TV and returned the third copy of

nd statement of witness to 10. His reports are Ex

one copy on

. tioroughfare leading }o Khyber Agency 

; achi notice with
!i

his report and;
t * PW 17/8 which are coiTect and correctly bear his signatures.

stated that during the days of
17/7 and Ex

is ShaWd Kljan Inspector he has 

u Circle Inspector

.1
. ;

I

>W-1^, i
iA.y. Investigation Police Station Tehkal. Afterf:7 . ;■

he was posted 

of the case th^

1 .- accurri nee I

So he proceeded to the spot■i^V- investigatioii entrusted to me'M registi'i itior ;
I . V

: .n the pointation of complainant which is Ex PB, the
I ' !

es ai^d sketches and correctly bears his signature

place of deceased constable Tariq

pircci No.l and alTixcd three seals of mono gram SH on it 
IloJd through cotton from the place of deceased constable

same is'
he prepared site plan 

h all its foot no

■i where
as its author.

■vi;'"!:''-.

;
witcorrec

io secured blood tirpugh cotton from the)
He al

No.37|i6 qnd sealed into 

ie also securedI".: ^ simihrly 

i Hussi in J ifn* No.5643

V

1 sealed into separate parcel No.3 and also secured blood from

itable Raies No.4647 ttoough cotton and sealed into separate

each parcels. To: this effect he

.ViifeS
of deceased con• Im : ■.; the p ace 

parce) Ncj.3

prepared' i-ccovery memqs

yi-
and affixed t&ee seals of mono gram SH on

' • • ii

;
;

E'iB already Ex PW 2/1, Ex PW 2/2 and Ex PW 2/3
■ which are.

as well as signature of its)rfect and correctly bears his signaturepectively which are correres
, Parcel No.2 is Ex PW 18/2 and Parcel

Parcel No.l is Ex PW 18/1• marginal witnesses, rt
•; .■

ion he took into' possession 36
PW 18/3 . respectively. During spot inspection

• \ No.3 is Ex

■ cmpiics'of 7^62 borc'frcshly discharged lying 

■ site plan and sealed into .parcel No.4 at

scattered from point-C and point-D as per

id affixed three seals of mono grani SH on it and'I
V

which is already exhibit as.m of marginal witnesses■ prepared recovery memo in presence 

Ex PV^ 2/4 while the parcel is also -
:exhibit Ex P-16. In the meanwhile Constable Ikram 

brought from hospital of deceased .Tariq 

underwear M-3 staih with biood^ which he■ .v:.

SW/

Ullah No.3836 .produced to me garnients
, . ] -yryj

consisig^of Qamees M-1, Pant M-2 and one
1 sealed Ex M-4 and also produced garments of deceased Constable

, Bunyan M-7, underwear M-8, stain
sealed to parcel No.

Rales Khan consisting of Qamees M-5, Pant M-6 

with blood which he sealed into parcel No.6

pml.,#. of dM..ci.Co»>*l. HoBoin «»*» f "*
rticlvho scow «l,» M-n ood .mood dow «olc Ot-,. 0-

exhibit M-9. Similarly, produced to

Pant f-lO

me

ills »

SH on

Certified To Be IVue Cop>••
•.•;rV |V! : ;iiBS
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each parcel and prepared recovery memo already exhibit PW 2/5 which! is correct and 

CDirccily bears his signature. He also recorded^^slalcinenl.s of PWs
/

on the spot. The

accused Muhammad Ilyas was arrested by SHO Tahkal who was produced before the

‘.r ■
CoLiii on the lollowing day vide his application Ex PW 18/4 for obtaining physical 

custody which was granted for seven (07) days. He interrogated the accused in the 

meanwhile he recorded 'statements of PWs. He also received PM report which he placed

■IfillN'/
•a '7'.'

on lile. He also recorded statement of legal heir of deceased. He also recorded statement 

ol accused Ilyas U/S 161 Cr.P.C. On expiry physical remand he produced accused Ilyas 

before the court for recording his confessional statement U/S 164 Cr.P.C the application 

is Ex PW 18/5 but he refused to confess his guilt and was sent to Judicial Lock Up. After 

completion of usual investigation against accused he handed over the case Hie to SHO for 

submission of interim challan against accused Ilyas. Accused Zakheem Shah and Nadeem

'iT .

Abbas were avoiding their lawful arrest therefore, he vide my application Ex PW 18/6

applied for issuance of warrants U/S 204 Cr.P.C the same entrusted to DFC for execution

the same were returned i ^executed therefore he vide his application Ex PW 18/7 applied 

for issuance of proclamation notices U/S 87 Cr.P.C which too were handed over to DFC 

for c oing the needfttl, w! io| retjumed the notices alongwith his reports which he placed on 

' file. He also sent the gaimentiof deceased and blood stained cottons to FSL on the basis

\
V3

\ .
r . 1-

f which is Ex PW 18/8 for analysis the report where of is Ex PZ.: of hrs application copy o
■\ .* 

••V.t i
^W 18/9. He applied for obtaining call record data of accusedvideihis ipplication is Ec

■I i
; , Shah Cell No 04-4349838 and one Sakib whose Sim No is 0300-57398740rZakl leen

:;-vi
consisting of seycn sheets Ex PW 18/10 to Ex PW 18/16. He

I ■ I I I! ■
die accused Zakheem Shah and Nadeem Abbas which he placed

: which ho have receivedi.
I

the;FIR against; collcctcc
■si ■i

on ftp. He also collected attested copy ofDuty Record of co accused Constable Ahad Jan
, 11, ^ ^ ............

^No.313 which is Ex PW 18/17, thel said accused was present on duty at Dental Gate
' •. ' .I -il ■ ' :

• I -.j • ;] _ ^
Campus Wire ess Control about the incidence. He also took intoIN r
1 rJospilal, Peshawar two chits already Ex PW 17/1 r^nd Ex PW 

atcujed Dr.jlpil^ar who was then posted as Dental Surgon at

re brreid the allsconding accused Zakheem Shah and Nadeem
I " |:l ■'! '

Abbiis lb K.CD, Peshawar for ircalmcnl. Pic also look into possession mcdica) report of

.ft:
7VvV'i:v , !

t i

whe efrem he informed
, ,i';v

possession Central Priso

17/2 vid j which the co

Central Jail, Peshawar anc

I
1

. I

To B
:1

^TrucCopj
'■i i

isiisini'liil
1)4; :*•;!I . i

PcsfelVar
. f.

/O



^ihah l lassai. which s:ExPW 18/18 ami also iccord^irei;

TT
, ^(

I

!i siaicmenlDTS 161

f accused Zaklieen Shah 

, 35 each at Khyber College 

18/19 and l^x PW 18/20. He also

'» *;
: one I

>>'! Cr.P.C. ll*; also look into possessiiin two receipts No.84 & 85 o.J

^ !i - :V
■ !

and NadeeJ Ahbas vide which both the accused paid rupees

lee Ibv u-eainients, both are Ex PW

ll-om Central Prison, Peshatvar registered against accused

I

: of Demisirv; as 

: obuiined lisl of criminal

i

cases
attested by Sr.perintended Prison Jail, PeshawarI

Zakheem Sliahiand Nadeem Abbas 

wliich is l'..s PW' 18/21
Provincial Government Khyber 

consulted which conducted the inquiry in the 

. llVikhar Dentist Surgan posted at

On the noliricalion olI

Ituiuiry Committee wasPakhlunkhwa an

submitted its report and found Drinstant case andf
Constable posted at Dental Gale near the place

Ceiural Jail Hospital, Peshawar, Ahad Jan 

of occurrence and accused Ilyas Constable as
accused in the instant case. (STO that the 

irv committed at the instance of
U, Is nehher member of the inquiry conducted by inquiry 

Uie Provineiai Government nor he is the author of the inquiry report 

.efer u. ihe eonlems of that inquiry in his stalemcni.)

Ihcrclbrc he cannot

the initiateIherealter. received Ictter/dircclion from my highups to
11c

accused Dr. Iftikhar U/S 119 and 181 PPG in
criminal proceeding against

the FIR. The said letter is Ex.achtion to the section of law already inserted in

is Ex PW i8/23 obtained opinion horn the
PW 1S,'’22. vide my application

stated above.in view the directioit of his highups as
, prosecution keeping 

.Aueused Dr. Iftikhar applied for his pro arrest bail but the same was not 

20.U7.2012f •
.onnrmed and resuhantly he arrested him in the instant case oti

application i-x PW 18/24 produced him before
the next day he vide iv.sand on

ihc .1.. T -- .VPC-ll, Pcsluiwar
. /7 Pis police custody which was 

of the accused was granted. Uc' v- in favournlloWed and one day police custody 

Ihoreaiicr, recorded his statement. U/S 161 

after expiry of the police custody on 

1 iiikhar before dudge, ATC-II, Peshawar from where he

Cr.P.C and interrogated him and

28.07.2012 he produced accused .Di.

sent to Judicialwas

andr
. During the coufse of investigation he visited that premises

Cr.l'.C and the written slntcmcnl

After completion of investigation

! ; Lock Dp
I recorded statement of certain PWs U/S Wil

the flicid PWsJis also available onof the sa

I

I I ’ • '
"•1Si I!.if I:it I

Rcaoecjl

“‘"7r//r (1
urt-Jj of/yntl-Terrorisiii

I
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:% . i

he siihmiUcd case file before the SHO concern for onward submission of tlie' '-v
documents pertaining to me are correct and correctly bear hissame. All thei

I;
1

signature.

is Sajad Siraj Khan MC he has staled that he produced attested copy of PRl
I ^
1 -i

which is Ex PW 19/1.

P\V-19

:
I

well conversant with handis Dv. f-actir Ullah KMC he has slated that he was 

wriiiim and signature of Dr. Waseem Anwar who worked with me for some

k

lime in the department of Forensic Medicine. He has seen PM report Ex PW 

20/1 and pictorial Ex PW 20/2 of deceased Muhammad Raees Khan/

Constable which is in the hand writing ol Dr. Waseem Anwar and correctly

inquest report of deceased Muhammad
V
Ibear his signature. He has also

Khan Constable which is also correctly bears his endorsement. 

After prosecution exhausted its turn accused facing trial were examined

seen
•; t

Jraces

oath within postulation of section 342 Cr.P.C in order to get theii 

explanation and view point in respect of incriminating circumstances appearing

against them in prosecution evidence.

'fhe confuted all the charges and evidence asserted their false implication, 

however, declined cither to produce defence evidence or to give statement on

with out

they

bath in rebutted of prosecution charges and evidence.

Learned PP for the state and learned defence counsel were called upon to

4.

P

4 *,

i

advance arguments, in support of their respective

Learned PP for the state while summing up prosecution case vehemently

accused have comprised with*terrorist in

case.

\
[•

r
■ submitted that it is a case where two

commission of offence, at the result where of three valuable lives were lost arid high

freed from the legal custody. He pleaded ihat'though there(
profile terrorist were scot

i
I ,

is no direct evidence about the abetment and conspiracy but there is strong
!; 1

^circumstantial evidence coming from un-impeachable sources linking the two
i ;

accused w th commission of offence. He argued tlrat therein accused has failed to{

I

did not act or tried toI lis duty. He d^ spiteUiaving seen the occurrence
i * ’

>ffence and I to apprehend the culprits. He asserted that

dischalrge
;

fcommission oI ' prevent |ih
; \ ;

; (
1

crdHcd To Be Cp)pi>
'■1! .'kI»I

-TicnxnH-Terronsni/.

»yt

:',Vi

li'iii /fit : ll fh s*.:
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^ V,
prosecution has succeeded in proving its case against accused, therefore, they

I ’'
deserve ihe exemplary sentence.

;•w
I

I

While repelling the aforesaid content learned counsel for Ilyas accused
I :

while cmivas.sMiig for acquittal of his client vocifcnilcd that Ilyas has; played 

role in commission of offence. He

:

no
I

assigned the duty by concerned quarters 

by himself. The record and evidence of prosecution is clear on this point he 

lidded. 1 le ptoceeded to state that there is no evidence worth the non to connect

was

not

r
iij;cuSec| uiili commission ol ollencc or providing help to the accused save 

lii^esLimpiion uiid surmises which cannot lake place ol evidence. He maintained 

dial Irom the very inception the case and involved of accused is doubtful and 

evidence proceeded by prosecution' is vapid, tenuous uncanny and uncoulli 

which cannot be made basis for conviction. He went on to say that in the instant 

case enquiring was conducted pursuant to orders of HoiTble Chief Justice 

Peshawar High Court, Peshawar, but only enquiry report was produced, neither 

cm]uir>' ol'tker nor any member of the committee was produced. Therefore, 

mere report cannot be believed. l;ic orated that nialcrial witnesses were with 

held and were not produced, had they been produced they would not have 

.supported prosecution CEtse. He augment that enquiry was not conducted fairly, 

honestly and in imported manner. The responsible persons been saved while 

accused Ilyas has been made a patsy. He sprouted that actually Dr. Iftikhar has 

played vital role and tlie entire muck be thrown on his shoulders. He prayed that
! i

. accused Ilyas may be acquitted.

L-earned counsei for Dr. Iftikhar vigorously submitted that accused were 

, j;4ffering from tootlHache the treatment facilities were not available in jail 

'■ liiercforc they wi^re leferred to KCD, Peshawar for treatment. It was the job and 

■ respc nsibiliiy of pol ce and jail authority to have "made full proof arrangement 

ibr s lifting of accused the hospital. He ranted that there is no iota of evidence
- ■ - ll ■ ! ■ ' i

i.gair St accused Dr. Iftikhar to warrant his conviction. ..

; f

I

7

■>

I>

\

r

. ;■

I
/• ■;

■ !•: •
V.\

■’■W- ■ !I
1 . I

I.

I
1

I

1

;I

Cert,-SjiJToEerfi}:.Cop>;

! !

if-....
-Mi: i

IVM
1I 111’!!

• ■'■i 1[c

V



; !
I 20 2.5

l-curnccl counsel for Ahad J accused submitted that the only allegations 

. he has attributed

an
: V\

hi,,, a,v Ihat of apathy and nesligence olhe wise; no
i-dIc in commission of offence..:

I Ikivc heard ‘iigiimcnis and have gone Ihrough lile. 

dial this mortal world is

I

ill-owing cli,sc to its end and the day of 

-unedion is inching ,owa.ds. its en,e,genee because we have hodden ruined 

die lalue of religion and injunction of Islam, We have no
care for the day of 

se, we have sacrificed all
.iudy.neni or accountability Just for mundane purpo 

- hoiuuirs ;iiul values. We Ik

I

our
»

lave no eai'e for lives of oil,ei-s. We gaiTOte the other in
If

I

ortler to satiate our whim and wishes.I

On hand the law enforcing ageueies and iho.sc who ione
uivcsligute the

dn-e-io negligence lacl< of lmdwledne-a.fd~other l■ea,-mrfV7;r
(0 carry_oui the 

Oil dthePhand' acetised'aFe‘in proper and jipposite liveT^hilc"' 

leaded IdvouritT^ild^alTd^ld^^r-^^h-n.-fd
cyery_benefit.is intci^ded.lo^lhem.^_^ 

I'eople never beeonie.tired to exp,-ess their in elimination towards the injunction 

i>l Islam. But whose come to their lot 

evers' thing ;ind about love and faith of Ish

to speak truth then they for gel each andt

un.
%

I here ,s no mllexible rule or pr incipals dial a ei iiniiial ease cannot be 

prove through circunistai|ti^| evidpnpe.
It I

I h is pi-oved to the hilt that escaped accused were wanted in sensitive cases
S i I
• •Vn the faijel'ul day they v ere taken to KCD, Peshawar for treatment in private 

vch)ce and on reaching the KCD the vehicle
\

I

was lot and after medical

e.\an i|naiiop police had t> catch other vehicle. For bringing back 
I y:
jlWiipl police along with accused, were waiting for vehicle.' When they

accused toI ^'*4 I
I

II ;
I were

ed it the resijlt of Jiring by m|litanls/ieiToris[s three police officials had

:
• :

rfi.ssilul
I; ;I

I

i Alespai •e(h/iih lives. 1

i!I ■
iHsmo ocular eI 'j^c^about_lhejdcinily_ofassiiilanDl lowever fiom 

.^it is pioved that the assailan^wiong goers were compamoiT^Pwo 

iu^teSd. The object behind the crime of release of two arrested accused.

the iimbicn it
i

I
CcitifJcdTjR^TVucCopy

fkjJtfTCourr -IK f Anti-Terrorism 
Peshawar.

rpC?

I

I I ••i

V! •••ii • i :»! I ■ . hI :•i •:
I :(. I: I*
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V
had not mentioned theHk’ only direct evidence of Ilyas accused but he too

/ description or feature of accused.

Irrespective of factor of enquiry conducted on

Tlu- evidence produce during trial

'A

the order of Chief justice, 

reveal that both dangerous accused had 

referred to K.CD lor treatment.problem of tooth impact and both

. Iftlkhar had not prepared drawn history of tooth deceased

furnished nor were produced during trial to

werecommon
nor

fhc accused Dr

-details during investigation

that both accused were

wereanv
suffering from particular disease. The

demonstrate
uaunK-m of ^vhich was.not possible in the jail. The tooth has very few disease

technician. As a manor of common

failed by ordinary technician running theii

which can easily be treated even by a

obsci'N'aiion teeth arc entracicd oi

Cinie in dili'erent area, but for menial disease. Both acensed would not faeed .the

is disease wouldc,|- tooth all of sudden rather the develupmciit of tins
problem

Dr, inlktor h.d si-... d«.ils ,1.» — »» ~
with lasting then why he was 

iceordingly to concerned 

vuuld have been tiealed inside 

why accused were not

inside Jail, if Nadeem Abbas was

to mention I’nni t
available

icferred to hospital:. U is perimcnl

not serious and disease \\loetor the problem iwas
i

,11':,t all ilV trealment was not possible inside jail ilien
' " Nooor Hospital. It appetned that Dr. Iftikhar was in

referred to KCD which was a 

examined in KCD

iail.’
i, i
referred to LRH oi the

militant and deliverable areleague with two 

vulnor^'ble place. It is not known
I

that Hakeem Shah was not

. From attending circumstances itILi:1!
■~'-;..,JmeuninD (hereby thjit he bad no tooth problem 

"X on intrigue between Dr. Iftikhar is too
Idjft.i accused, they had mastermind a plan 

with out any plausible 

KCD. Therefore, Dr. Ittikhar

of two! accused. Therefcre. intentionally•A
il^

/<5;4inali6n and eatahy reasons ,weie
Elects eseapd liability of shox^ing intent with accused, 

/j 1 j ■'
i Mohammad Ilyas was zeaioys

referred to

! \ t. ■/}

•4
accused KCDin taking the two dangerous

dangerous but in spite of that
1

-
despite it was intirhated to him that accused were ,1

■Ior ul leastto avoid any untoward incidentwere takenno precautionary measure 

to minimi/.e the expect ed consequtMKOs
availablethough official vehicle was

' t

Tj Tr^ Tr^e Copyu

i.

I ^iti-Tcrrorisni.
\j ?S7/\((? ■

Tsurt -
lAshauar.

1



21

riw'unlv-tlirccuevideiKe.orjlyas,accused,bill.
i—' • — -

* j ^ *

‘ /
Vi deseiipiiim or IcaUire oT accused.

the order of Chief justice.Irrespcciive of factor of enquiry conducted 

The exidence produce during trial reveal that both dangerous accused had

were referred to KCD for treatment.

! on
I
(

problem of tooth impact and both

Iftikhar had not prepared drawn history ot tooth deceased 

jny dcutils during investigation were furnished nor were produced during irial to

common

nor
■fhe accused Dr.

I

suffering from parlicular disease, fhedemon.siraie ihal both accu.sed were

.rutich was. not possible in the jail. The tooth has vety few disease
t

matter of commoneasily be treated even by a technician. As a

entracted or failed by ordinary lechnician ruiuung their

which can

observation teeth are

clinic in dilTei-ent area, but for menial disease. Both accused would not faced the

rather the dewlopmcnl of this disease would

was not

1
problem of loolh all of sudden

taken stiflicient Dr. Iftikhar had not given the details that treatmenthave
Sirif Nadeem-Abbas-wS3trfc'‘"SJ'’^'^'’yj2ejvas

ax^iiable i^ide Jail
I

refcrred-urh^piVairiris pertinent to mcaiion that ;
! \ —— ---- -—
■docu>r the I'Mol^em Iwas not serious and disease x

accordingly to concerned 

vould have been Heated inside

i

ot possible inside jail then why accused were not!■

^jail.df at alLihe treatment was n

'. i I
refelTcd to LRH ot

the Nooor'Hospital. It appetacti that Dr. Iftikhar was m

ileai^ae with two nylitant and deliverable are relhrrcd to KCD which was a

not examined in KCDvalncrablc place. It is not known that Hakeem Shah was!I

pneaning thereby that he had no tooth problem. From attending circumstances it

accused, they had mastermind a plan

I!i
Ir,

■ 1 >
X between Dr. Iftikhar is too

of two! accused. Therefore, intentionally with out any plausiblemI..
V. .

I
ji|r\escape

^ Manalion and earthy reasons jwere .elerred to KCD. Thereh^re, Dr^ Iftikhar
\\\ %

V-
■ rccls escape liability of showing imenl

Mohammad Ilyas wg^lSSTiimking tfieh^ngejou^accuselKCDvU^^ ^
con

w :
:> -*

I

dangerous but in spite of thatintimated to him that accused were1 /
despite

■3^

Taken tou^ld meidenf or at letisii

though ofllcial veliiclc was available

were

to minimi/.c the c.spect cd consequences I

J
I

CcrliiTcc Tj Tc Tr^:3.Copy.....
V .-j • 1 1 -iI I^ili-Tcrrorisni

\\ .Pesiiatvar.
lurt -
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. A

bill he was lor the reasons bestly known to him at the directive of accused hiredt-'

privaie veliicle and took the accused to KCD. There that vehicle was allowed to

uo. As a mailer of he should not allowed that vehicle rather should have directed 

life driver lo stay there. He not only allowed the vehicle to go but also brought ^

(iIk dangerous criminal to GT Roadr it is'not known for how period they 

(leihained on the spot otherwise he would have hired vehicle in few seconds. He; \

mighi have kept the accused in near police post or Police Station while hiring 

(he vehicle. .M—appears- that his -designs were nol pure. He left the two 

lefrefacior/rcbellious in custody of three-constables while he himself slipped 

away. From the very inception till end of episode it can easily be inferred that 

llvas was very instrumental iii the whole process. Il is manifest thal accused
■ ■■■ i ■ , - - ^

eilhcrdrom inside jail or pn their way to hospital had contacted their co accused 

in order lo'make their escape good. Mohammad Ilyas being head of the convoy 

should have kept v'atch on the accused and should have remained vigilant and 

not oblivion. There is another aspect of the case, the insurgents did not act when 

.iscd on their way to hospital but when accused were examined in the 

pital. The attact was made when accused Ilyas had already kept the place 

and three constables were present.,lt appears that accused 

s had given frse hand to accused in custody lo contact their cohorts.'It is 

evilent that Ilyas on the feign of hiring the vehicle left accused and three 

islables at the mercy of assailants. The assailants and accused in custody niay

f

I

I.

acc
I

hoj-
I

: Wh ;re two accuser

■ lly:
I

f *

COl

have accomplished their job in wink of eye, the question does arise as lo /
: i ■ . 4

\Vhy .he remained as a sight seer. He-should, have used the weapons ot his

But the totally remained like a statue, the

no]

/:>
I /• ,.i- ‘i

Y coi^panion if he had not his own.
"li

■

abpijit conspiracy hatched by Ilyuas lends support ft'om evidence.cuyumsianccs\ .

..............................................................................................................
d^gerdus therefoi:e7special guai-d and officiai vehicle be arranged but he did- —

- ' 7“W-:> Bacha IChatvhad slated il4l accused ilyas was informed that accupd were
....

not heed to the warning of PW-3. It was not put lo him that he had not intimated 

arned Ilyas about the conduct and nature of accused. In the same line is the 

statement of FW-4 Khushal Rhan he too was nol question about the aforesaid

r^rfified To fic Trwc Copy

or w

f;-i
i:eadij;i^urf -fi 4nti-Tcnorism; ■ !■;

Pe ivar.
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liicl. l'\V-0 SiKiiisluih ib police driver, lie has slaled dial lie had palehed up■ w

prisoner lo cliriercni court and hospital while Ilyas had taken the two accused in 

pn\'ate vehicle it was not,put him_that there^was- no.accomniodiTiion in7ihe^ 

oj'licial.vehicle or he had refused lojake^tw^ccuse^lo KCD. It suggests that 

aecii.sed Ilyas had deliberately did not opt lo lake the two accused in official 

\ehiele. Above all it was pul to PW-i8 Shahid Khan Inspector that prior to 

occurrence accused were in contact with Aqib on phone. But no action was 

taken by police, if forlhe sake of arguments, it is presumed that earlier accused

Ilyas had no knowledge about ihe conduel and eharaeier tiflwo aeeused then at s.
! ' .----------------—^

least on the evenilul cay he was pul on eaulion by jail olheial. Riough there |s/

iH '^di'reel '“eviclf^^ of ^"conspifacy^and'^ibUurumt but there are strong 

ci cunptances from wh^h it can be inferred that accused Mohammad Ilyas had -/
i

joined hands with accused. It was in his inkling that lor achieving their goal

I

I !

I

i
:

■I :
I

II
accu.se d could go to any extent which accused have displayed. The mailer does

r
no)i ei d here if accused Ilyas and Dr. Iftikhar were innocent. Then why they

1:
have failed to enter in o witness box as defence witness. Ilyas should have stated 

il at vehal were compelling circumstances due to which two accused were taken 

ii to private vehicle. l-Ic should have slaled that either olTieial vehicle was not 

/. availtnie or il had no accommodation. Similarly Dr. Iftikhar sbnnkl have iiHtt^d
j

that a( cused such seri >us problem in tooth which could not have managed in jail 

■ • • hospital. He should have explained as to why the invo accused were referred to 

K CD i instead of LRH, Peshawar or other hospital. All these facts and
i : I ■

circumstances speaks volumes of there involvement in the crime. Tl^refore they.

liable to convicted murder of three innocent police officials-aft^lso.for 

aid of escape two accused. On conviction U/S 302 PPC R/W 7 ATA and 2.1 (1) 

ATA they are sentence to under go life imprisonment on each count. Likewise 

both ihe accused have imeniionaliy helped in escaping of two dangerous 

criminal. Therefore, they are liable to be convicted U/S 222 PPC on conviction

! ;:
I

! ;
I:

• *1

N ;t
t• ••

\

■

; .

arci.\

they are .sentence to undergo Rl for seven years, ikiih ihe senlcnces shall run 

eoneiuTcnil-y. Bcnefil of section .US2-B C’r.P.C is extended lo them. So for as the

t
?

Cc^inod roBeWcop, „ :
r':Hfil 1
• “

il I

t

{
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i (Si
OlTcnce U/S 324/353 PPC is c6nccniL-(J ihcrc evidence tlint afler killing ofIS nor

/
llirec accused Muhammad Ilyas accused was also fired or he was prevents from 

his public duties rather he himself had failed

V

to discharge his duties therefore, 

Similarly the evidenceaccused arc acquitted from charges U/S 324/353 PPC
1

^ regarding the number of accused is not certain and also any three accused have 

tacing trial thereafter, the two accused arc also acquitted from charges U/S 

148/149 PPC Ilyas being hospitalized not produced however, counsel is present 

v--hiie accused-If ikhar is on bail. His bail is recalled. He is taken into custody 

jail to serve his remaining period of sentence. The case of

/.had Jan accused stands on different futting. He was not member of the convoy
ii !

V hich had taken ;the; culprits from the jail to the hospital, rather he was 
• 1 •

pnfoiming his d it,^s at the got dental hospital. His presence has been depicted
i I iii j

a point No.l2 rp;s d^tance between point No.l and point no.l2 is 148 feet

» ' . i

]

nd remanded t.ca
:I

iI

I;
I

;•;;
;

. / while distance b;tj\|veen point No.l2 and other points my be more there than 

e|yidence that point no. 12 and the place where occurrence had 

visible from point No. 12. There is no evidence that a person 

piesent on point 116.12 could observe that what was being happened at the place 

of occurrence. It for sake of arguments accused Ahad Jan had learnt that
• . ' ■ ■ 'ft'

• ''1 ^^ccurrcncc had ta ten place then whether he had lime tp reach to the spot. There 

>y^|s!no such evidence similarly it is proved that place of occurrence is remains

rlflnpaiu with vehicle or traffic and pedestrian. If Ahad Jan was going to fire
■ I

'then on whom. He was supported to fire how he would have know the vehicle of 

accused or accused.'There is yet another aspect of the case. He was deployed 

a specified place he was vanguard of that place durhig firing. He 

: supposed to 1 pave that spot rather to guard that place, there were other police 

post where more police officials are remained present. The same allegations 

shall have been leveled against other, there is no evidence that any duty , was 

assigned to accused Ahad Jan. It is not disccrnablo from :!ic record ;iiui \vh,iL 

negligence. He had demonstrated of if he had committed anv neplieence he

, (
f

d ue. There is noi

. I

ken place wereta
' .1 • >

t

i

r
■..I'l ■ f 
i'.'” »

•' * V Ifi:
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was not

)
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would have been proceeded depnilniciUally 

.\eainsl accused Ahad Jan he cannul be

. bi aivsciicc ol'any taii|:ibl,- .•v'idcncc

cunciclcd

Accused Nadecul Abbas and 

oltcndcrs. Perpetual non bailable

Zakhccni Slialt arc alrcaiiy potclaiincd :

e warrants oT arrest be issued aiiainsl ihcni.
Their name be entered in,the relevant reui

register of proclaimed olTenders. ('opv of

Ihi.s or.lc,' iK- sen to SI lO 1-olico Sit,lion Tchktil, I Vsl,
awar for doing the needful.

Case property il any be kejn intact till the linali/ation ofAp|>eal in the
case.

File be transmitted U/S 2S of the ATA 1007 nl'lcr
completion and

compilation of the nie.

announced
^ted>23.05.2013

lj‘-
' ' ■■ v"

(ANWAR HUSSAIN) [:■: 
Judge Anti-terrorism Courtl y 

Peshawar. \ •

CERTIFICATF

Certified that, this Judgment consists of twenty five (25) pages. 

Each page is checked and signed by 

Dated:-23-05-2013
me.

f * *'*•r\
(AI^vA

R HUSSAIN) 
Judge Anti-terrorism Court-U 

Peshawar.
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y, ^CNOTIRY REPORT/DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST LHC ILYAS
V / y N0.3186.V//'/%

Please refer to your office No.55/E/P A/, dated 19-12-2011, 1064-66/PA, dated 

19 S.2013 and last No. 1342-43/P A,dated 11.9.2013. , against the above named constable 

vide posted at Police Line Peshawar. This enquiry has been initiated on the basis of following 

allegations.
Summary of Allegations.

V
•i

1. It has been established during the facts finding enquiry conducted by the 

enquiry committee constituted by the Provincial Govt: vide No.K.C.1/30- 
SO(Prisons)HD/l 1-Escape Peshawar Jail dated 10-11-2011, that on 12-08- 

2011 you Ilyas No.3186, while posted at the strength of Police Line 

Peshawar is guilty of misconduct and showed cowardice on following 

counts: -
'^2. He without any authorization pinned the Head Constable badges and 

duped the Police Lines officials to assign him duties as an Incharge Police 

escort.
3. He failed to collect arms from Armory/Kot before leaving for escort duty 

of prisoners to KCD and back to Jail, thus creating an escape opportunity 

entrusted to him and endangering the lives of thefor the prisoners 

constables placed under his command.
1^. He showed extreme cowardice by failing to prevent the prisoners and the

attackers from fleeing the scene of occurrence.
5. ‘He/is also liable for exposing the general pubic at the scene of occurrence 

to the risk of serious injury/death.
6. All the above acts amount to extreme cowardice and gross misconduct on

•1his part.
On the basis of above mentioned allegations, an enquiry has been ordered by 

deputed as an enquiry officer.W/CCPOT^eshawar and DSP/HQrs: and the undersigned
Oii the receipt of enquiry papers charge sheet and su^nmary pf allegations

delivered to accused constable who responded well in time and stated tjiat on 12-08-
encounter, He stated that all of a

were

were
2012 cowardice has been committed by him during 
sudden, the accused fired upon him and his party and luckily he remained safe, while his 

companion were hit and martyred on the spot. He also denied all the allegations levelled

an

against him.
After perusal of the available record and statements, the committee is of the 

..opinion that the accused officer showed his un proffesionality in the following steps.
\

rt) ^ He pul the rank of 1 lead Con.stablc with out any authorization and

disclosed himself as In charge of Police escort.
V

d



He did not collect arms/ammunitions from KOT before leaving for escort 

duty with accused, involved in terrorism case.
He took the prisoners in a private vehicle to KCD instead of Official 
security vehicle which provided escape opportunity for the pnsoners and

endangered the lives of constables on duty.
He did not react when the culprits/rescuers attacked for escape of the 

and fired on the constables under his escort, showing his extreme
4.

prisoners 

cowardice.
He is also liable for exposing general public at the scene of occurrence to 

the risk of serious injury/death.
5.

He did not show any cogent reason to defend the above .violations. There 

fore he is recommended for dismissals as he failed to comply as he did not 
Police Officer and caused too damage to Policereact/behavc like a 

department.

Submitted please.

\

ALIL)(MASOODKAHMA 
Senior Supetotepd^nt of Police 

Investigation, Peshawar.

(IFTIKHARUD DIN )
Dy: Superintendent of Police 

Headquarters Peshawar.

NO. / iZ£/S
Datcd.l2.09.2013. 
Encl.(^)Papers.

/

■

i
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ORDER

ll^ Having been found guilty by the Inquiry Committee accused 

Constable Ilyas No. 3186, was served upon Final Show Cause Notice through

Superintendant Jail vide this office no. 1637/PA, dated 31.10.2013 followed

1963/PA, dated 20.11.2013 and 2004/PA, datedby remainder no.

02.12.2013 on the basis of the following allegations:-

i. That without any authorization pinned the badges and duped the 
Police Lines officials to assign him duties of incharge Police 
escort.

ii. That he failed to collect arms from Armory/Kot before leaving for 
escort duty.

That he intentionally did not utilize the official transport/vehicle 
provided for transporting the prisoners to KCD and back, thus 
provided an escape opportunity to the prisoners entrusted him 

, for the purpose and also put the lives of the constables to severe 
threat who were under his command & control.

He showed extreme cowardice and willfully avoid to provide 
■ fullproof security to the prisoners as a result of which the 

attackers were succeded in fleeing from the scene of occurrence.

v. Exposed the general’ public at the scene of occurrence to the risk 
of serious injury/death.

He deliberately avoided to avail
cransportation of prisoners. All the -above acts on his part 
amounts to extremie cowardice and gross misconduct.

iii.

iV.

official transport forVi.

iThat on the basis of above, he was also charged in criminal case 
vide
302/324/353/109/223/224 PPC PS Tehkai, in which the learned 
Anti Terrorism Court-II i.e (Trail Court) vide judgment dated 
23.05.2013 convicted and sentenced him to undergo life 

imprisonment.

u/s12.QS.2011dated491No.FIR

His reply in response to the final show cause notice was received 
this/office on 03.12.2013. The same was perused and found 

%Mtfsfactory. The allegations leveled against him stand proved. Besides, he 
has been convicted and sentenced to undergo life imprisonment vide 
judgment of Learned Judge Anti Terrorism Court-II, Peshawar dated
25.05.2013.

In view of the .above, he is awarded the major punishment of
dism.issa! from service.

fe Officer,Capital Ci
Peshawar

^(9/7'Z5/PA, dated Peshawar the /2013

Copies to the:-

1. SSP/Investigations, Peshawar.
2. SP/HQrs:, Peshawar.

^3. Superintendent Central Jail, to inform the accused Constable. 
^ 4. PO/CRC/FMC.

5.' I/C Computer Cell.

No.• \
\
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p- V JUDGMENT SHEET
HIGH COURT PESHAWt^Rq 

JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT.

/
PESHAWAR

■ /;?'?/■ ^

Z..Z:. ,No
\

JUDGMENT

2^/ ^ ^
/

/ /‘

Date of hearing: 
Petitioner
Respondent^

MTAN FASIH-UL-MULK,—i:Z

^^£4'r^
},

On 12.08.2011

Constable alongwith three otherMuhammad Ilyas,- Head 

■ Constables - namely, Tariq, Hussain Jaffer and Raees had

and Zaqeem troniunder-trial prisoners Nadeem Abbastaken

Central Jail, Peshawar to Khyber College of Dentistry (KCD)

. Iftikhar,
1

\
for their toothache treatment under the advice of Dr

Central Jail Hospital, After examination of 

Khyber Dental ■ College, the police party

in the road side 'Wr

\
1

Dental Surgeon
I

accused in the

standing onalongwith accused were
I

there dulywhen five militants cameaiTanging conveyance

d started firing at the .police party for the release of
armed an

result whereof the threeaccused in their custody, as aa ••

hit and died while accused Nadeem Abbas■ constables were•;
I|ii

f-/

'1

A,
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V

f %~n. and Zaqeeio made good their escape bi the company of said^ •!

\ culprits.

2. Zahoor Khan, SHO Police Station TehkahBala ,on

receipt of information of the occurrence visited the spot where
,v

\
Head Constable Muhammad Ilyas reported the matter to him,

which was reduced into writing in the shape of murasila, on

the basis of which FIRNo.451 dated 12.08.2011 was lodged

against accused Nadeem Abbas, Zaqeem Shah and their

I

unknown , colleagues under Sections 302/324/353/148/149

PPC read with Section 7 Anti-Terrorism Act.

The Provincial Government constituted an3. \
i

inquiry Committee under the orders of Chief Justice of this

Court to probe into the matter, which submitted its report and A
. *i

on the directives of high-ups of the Police Department, Head

Constable Muhammad Ilyas (complainant) alongwith Dr.

iii;;<jiar, Dcatai Surgeon and one Ahad Jan, Consxabie were

made accused in the case. Accordingly Sections 109/223/224
4

and 225 PPC were added to the FIR and the three accused
L>

sent to Anti-TeiTorism Court No.2, Peshawar to standwere
i

their trial on the charges leveled in th^ FIR. As a result of trial,
It

/I1

/ •O
/

.A ' A"Cr
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Dr.Iflikhar and Muhammad Ilyas were found guilty of the/ fiti

/
charges vide impugned judgment dated 23.05.2013, who were

convicted and sentenced under Section 302 PPC read with

■ Sections 7 and 21(1) of Anti^Terrorism Act to undergo life

imprisonment on each count. They were further convicted and

sentenced to seven years R.I under Section 222 PPC. Both the

sentences were ordered to run concurrently and benefit of »

Seciion 382-B Cr.P.C was extended to them. The third

accused Ahad Jan was, however, acquitted of the charge.

Dr.Iftikhar and Muhamrhad Ilyas, being aggrieved of4.

the above decision of learned trial Court, have preferred these

two appeals (Criminal Appeal No.249-P/2013 and Criminal

AppearNo.251-P/2013 respectively), with the prayer to set

aside tlieir convictions and sentences and to acquit them of the \

charges. As both the appeals arise out of one and the same ;
\

judgment of trial Court, therefore, we propose , to decide the

same through this single judgment in Cr.Appeal No.249-P of

2013. I

The case of prosecution is to. the effect that•5. •

accused Nadeem Abbas and Zaqeem Shah were high profile

I

/ /
i

j.
' :>

i

i-v:

fiI
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P,H teTorists and detained in the Prispn awaiting/facing their trials
.-' ' ' •

in different criminal cases. On 12.08.2011, Sajjad, Madad 

Muharrir assigned duties to the police personnel for taking the 

prisoners of-Central Jail, Peshawar to different places and 

provided them Jail Van. Muhammad Ilyas Head Constable 

.. was given challan of accused Nadeem Abbas and Zaqeem

/:
i

. /!/ r
t

Shah for taking them from Prison to Khyber College of 

.Dentistry. On reaching Jail premises, both the accused were 

appellant Muhammad Ilyas by Khushal Khan

Gate Keeper of Central Jail, Peshawar. At the time of handing

was told

entrusted to
\

\
the said accused, appellant Muhammad Ilyas 

that both the accused being hardened and desperate criminals;

should be carefhl. Appellant inspite of that did not avail toe 

facility of official vehicle of Prison and took the accused to 

■ Hospital in a private vehicle, where driver of the vehicle

asked to go back. Accused Zaqeem .Shah was produced before 

the O.P.D doctor, who advised him R.C.T and gave him the 

date of 28.09.2011. Accused Nadeem Abbas was

but he told the doctor that he was

over

1

was
l!

!l

referred for■

ojlu. on
minor oral surgery

for extraction of hisfasting, therefore, 1^ will again come

attested
A

/ VEX/'M^EK
Court.

■■■!

—-i;
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ii^
tooih on 28.09.2011 aloiigv^ith his friend Zaqeem Shah. The

•/-- % •
1 ■!

accused wke then brought out of. the Hospital and it was at/
■n

this juncture when the Head Constable was arranging for a
i

i

after making the accused alongwith police partyconveyance

i

to stand on the road side, when five unknown assailants came

escaped the accused from the custody of police officialsanai

;1

after committing their murders through firing at them.

1 On the other , hand defence of appellant6.

Muhammad Ilyas was that although he was assigned the duty 

by Police Lines Staff, Peshawar for taking the two' accused to 

KLyber College of Dentistry but neither their, names nor their 

offences were mentioned in, the Police Requisition Indent

\
\

.

not aware that said accused were'(PRI); hence he, was

dangerous militants; that he took^the accused in a private

vehicle as he wanted to perfonn his duty at the earliest, so that

he may be able to offer Juma Prayers. He thus denied having
ti

intention with the absconding accused

I

I

s

Ishared his common
• i “'■'i1

ii't
because he was absolutely unaware from their arranged plan;:!!

r,'of their escape.!( 1. 'iII
!■:! .! .

X ■ fiilj
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/• .i -7. ./ According to Dr.Iftikhar, appellant, the requiredI
;/
//

‘ %

treatment was not available in Jail Hospital
as the requisite-M. ••I-

•jr- •machinery was not in a functioning posrtion. He, therefore, as
It-

per direction of the Court, referred 

College of Dentistry, which provides

the accused to Khyber

specialized treatment for

such like problems; hence he * Vw.*

had merely performed his^ "" "

professional duty because whenever .any patient requires any

treatment which is not available iin the jail hospital, he is

bound to refer him for that.

8. The report of Jnquiry; -Committee 

exhibited on record through Shahid Khan,

Jn die said inquiry, Muhammad Ilyas appellant 

guilty of gross misconduct and cowardice, 

collect arms from the armory before leaving . for 

intentionally did not utilize the official 

for transporting the prisoners to KCD and back, thus

•*
has been

fospector (PW.18).

was found

as he failed to

escort duty;

he ii
transport provided

creating

escape opportunity for the prisoners entrusted to him and

endangering the lives of the constables

an

placed under his ‘ /

command and that he showeded extreme cowardice by failing to
/

prevent the prisoners and the attackers from fleeing the /scene
•i.

D ' f
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7 ' 4'/
%«/ . 4 0; occurrence. About Dr. Iftildiar Ahmad, it was stated that as/

/
/
/

dental surgeon he failed to provide treatment to Nadeemy';

Abbas for impacted tooth within the prison and perform a

simple surgical procedure; that he concealed the facts that
i.

treatment for ailments indicated by Nadeem Abbas, and

Zaqeeni. Shah was available in Lady Reading Hospital but he

referred the two accused to KCD, thus providing the prisoners

with an opportunity to get out of the jail and execute the

escape plan; that he failed to record treatment on history

- tickets of prisoners thus contravening Section 38 of the

Prisons Act and that he did not report to jail authorities that

aix'iAcA:-:! .Nadeem Abbas was not. getting ireatment for

impacted tooth on his visits to KCD and using his ailment as

an excuse to move out of the prison.

Perusal of the inquiry report further reveals that it9.

also held responsible the following officers/officials for gross

misconduct and omissions in the discharge of their

obligations:-

(0 Dr.Musharaf KJnan Senior Medical Officer
;

(ii) Shamroz Khan, Assistant Superintendent 

.laii (iii) Sahibzada Shah Jehan Superintendent

;

:!.



... ^ J /. vj/ n/hK w :{2^JrA..
• / 8
A '
/ .'4 Jail (iv) Ajmal Khan Deputy Superintendent 

Jail (v) Badshah Said Head' Constable Central 

Jail (vi) Khushal Khan Gatekeeper Central Jail 

(vii) Said Amin Jan, SHO_ University Town 

(viii) Zahur-ur-Rehman SHO Police Station 

Tehkal (ix) Usman. Ghani Reserve Inspector 

Lines Peshawar - (x) Shahinshah 

Constable driver Prison Van and (xi) Ahad Jan

/ ^
/r

'/r
I
I
& '

Police

FC.

10, It appears that out of the above 13

officers/officials held entitled for negligence and lapses on

the:r part, only the two appellants alongwith Ahad Jan,

acquitted accused, were picked-up to face their trial in the case

while others were made as prosecution witnesses

11. Perusal of the impugned judgment would reveal

phat there w'as no direct^ evidence of abetment against

appellants .but the circumstantial evidence available in the

case, according to the opinion of the.leamed trial Judge, was

'i ■

holding them guilty of the charge because both the accused
i

would not have faced the problem bf tooth all of a sudden

rather development of this disease would have taken sufficient

2(1^
time; that Dr.Iftikhar had not given details that treatment was

rH/!, inside Jah; that if Nadeein Abbas was with



m
9 :

I
/ .■<^

/ rasii-\^ then why he was referred to hospital; if at-all treatment
4>

not possible inside jail then why accused were notwasI-

It • referred to LRH; it appeared that Dr. Iftikhar was in leaguer-

f
t'

with the two militants and deliberately referred them to KCD

which was a vulnerable place; it is not known that Zaqeem

s

’ Shah was not examined in KCD meaning thereby that he had

tooth problem, therefore, Dr.Iftikhar is connected with theno

plan of escape of the tw© accused. About Muhammad Ilyas, 

appellant, it was held that he was zealous in taking the two

dangerous accused to KCD despite it .was intimated to him 

dangerous but he took no precautionarythat they • were

measures to avoid any untoward incident of at least to

minimize the expected consequences though official vehicle

available but he hired a private vehicle and took thewas

accused to KCD; the vehicle was allowed to go, which should

not have been allowed rather stayed there;, when he

the'road, he.left the two militants in custody of three 

■ constables while he himself slipped away; it is manifest that

either from inside jail or on their way to

came out

to

3tw accused militants

co-accused in order to make theirhospital had contacted their



10
/
/ ^ escape good; appellant beieing head of the4# convoy should have

^^ept watch on the accused and shduJd have remained vigilant
and not oblivion; he at the

pretext of hiring vehicle left the

accused and thi-ee constables at thee mercy of assailants; why 

statue, v/hen he
he remained as a sight-seer and

could have
used the weapons of his companions if had not his own;
according to PW-3 Bacha Kh

an, appellant was informed that

accused were dangerous but he did not pay any heed to the

^ same; though there i dimct evidence ofIS no
conspiracy and

abetmear but there are :
strong circumstances firom which it can

be infen-ed that accused Muha,n„ad I],as had J„i„ed h,„ds

with accused.

12. We have heard arguments of learned 0counsel for .•r\]the parties and also perused the record.
V',

13. Learned counsel for appellants contended that
tnere is no direct evidence of

r any conspiracy or abetment

against the appellants and Ieven the circumstantial 

which reliance has been placed by trial

evidence on

court is unreliable and

flimsy; ' hence no conviction can be based on the same.

Learned counsel-submitted that the learned trial Court has

ATTEXte
< *rr

•^e.sj/avvrir/(i'
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♦ made a wrong judicial approach to the facts and circumstances

of the case as case of prosecution depends entirely 

circumstantial evidence and chain of circumstances i 

all complete. The learned trial Court

on

IS. not at

has. relied on the

testimony of those witnesses, who were also held responsible

some how or the other for the incident alongwith appellants

and that there is no corroboration of the prosecution case by ■

independent witnesses, therefore, the appeals 

acceptance and appellants are liable to be acquitted.

are worth

14. Learned A AG for the State opposed the appeals 

by contending that the appellants have rightly been convicted 

and sentenced thus the appeals are liable to be dismissed.

15. According to prosecution version, treatment

facility_ ot the ailments of escaped prisoners was available 

inside the Jail Hospital but inspite of that they were referred

for treatment to KCD and that if their treatment was necessary •

outside the jail premises, tlien why they were not referred to

Lady Reading Hospital or some other nearest hosoital. On the

other hand, piea of appellant Dr, Iftikhar is that treatment

facility of the disease was not available inside the Jail Hospital

AI { b^Tr/:; ..

v
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/
because the requisite machine- was not in working condition. 

The prosecution has brought qn record no cogent evidence to

show that either the alleged majchine was in working condition
••

or that the disease could hav(^ beyn treated by the appellant 

inside the Jail Hospital. If one cantsay that why the prisoners

/r ^
/ ■ ■1 k-
i S' .

11"I

t

to Lady Reading Hospital in the givenwei'e : not sent

circumstances, it can equally be said , that if the occurrence

woa,!d have taken place near the Lady Reading Hospital. n-!:.aer-

the presumption against appellant too would be the same as to

why he referred the prisoners to Lady Reading Hospital where

only a dental unit was working and did not send them to KCD,

which wa^3 a specialized hospital only for. treatment of tooth

diseases. It cannot be inferred from the available record that

the two prisoners were intentionally referred to KCD as there

is no solid evidence to the effect that neither the machine was
i

i

out of order nor the ailment was such for which the .prisoners

were required to be referred to an outside hospital. The

5:
conclusion of trial Court that accused Zaqeem Shah was mot

.V

having any disease then why he v/as referred to hospital is

belied by the evidence on record as lie was duly examined by
f

• ' <.•»

i ■
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/
the doctor who advised him R/p,T and gave him a particular./

w :■..

sh’' -'■ iv^-
r.'

•:
dat^^ ibr another visit to the hospital Similarly, the conclusion

i-'-
as to why accused Nadeem Abbas v/as referred to KCD when!

■V:

he was on fasting is. not correct-again when there is no

evidence to the effect that this fact was cold by Nadeem Abbas
;

to the appellant at the relevant time. The evidence in this
1.

regard is only to the effect that, when this accused was
i '

*

produced before the doctor at KCD, he advised him minor oralr
1 surgery but the accused refused to-undertake the process on

the pretext that he was on fasting. There is nothing againstH
I

j 1 appellant Dr. Iftikhar that he whiU: performing his duty had1
5

misused his powers in favour of the two accused behind the: i

!
i

moto of then escape from the clutches of law enforcing

personnel. The alleged violadon of Prison Rules that he did

not keep history of accused is a mere negligence on his part,
7

which cannot connect him v/ifh the commission of offence,

particularly when there is alsomo evidence to the effect that

!
accused Nadeem Abbas was cariiyr too referred by him to

:

<:KCD.

I'is /-
. I
1

* ;
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} 16. So far as the prosecution case against Muhammad 

Ilyas, appellant, is concerned, the same also does not stand on -
W‘

I :• • solid footings. No doubt, he was guard commander of the
» ■

convoy but the manner in which the occurrence has committed 

by the militants would not suggest that such a plan was made 

tiurrxy that, the accused prisoners on their way . contacted 

their colleagues for their escape and in a short span of time

.jl

in so

»4

Siici': a plan was prepared and successfully executed. PW-18

Shahid Khan, Inspector in his statement has categorically

admitted it correct that no telephonically connection''talk.s

were found on the mobile data of Zaqeem' Shah, accused and

one Aqib, with whom he was in contact as well as the mobile
•i

data of appellant. The mobile call data placed on file would

reveal that accused prisoner was in contact with other persons

from inside the jail much prior to the occurrence. Question

• arises, :as to how a high-profile terrorist was allowed mobile

facility inside the jail. Admittedly,^ it. v/as required by the

Police Lines Officer to have mentioned the names and

offences of escaped prisoners in the Police Requisitionjndent

but' the same were not mentioned and only the words “two

/WTES'rm.-
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naffer male to KCD” were written therein. P\V.4 Khushal■;■■

;-V.

!Khan Gate Keeper, who too has been held responsible in the

inquiiy report, has stated that he orally informed Muhammad

Ilyas, that the accused are hardened and desperate criminals.
•i

Only oral , information of a. person who too was held

responsible for lapses on hi3 part in the.incident would not

provide a proper .base for holding that such a warning was in

fact administered to the appellant. Admittedly, appellant was

not.anned at the, relevant, th^^e and as per site-plan he was

standing at some distance from the police-party and the two

when the occurrence tookaccused for* hiring conveyance

place. The militants who committed the offence in a broad da>
,1

light on a busy road in a brutal manner, had left no chance to

in his hand.. the Appellant to quickly react having no arm 

• Similarly, when three colleagues of appellant were, murdered

in front of his eyes, his remaining a statue for a moment was

record that appellant wasbut natural when there is nothing

and he should have quickly picked-up the rifles

on

a Commando
.f

the ■ escape ofcolleagues for “preventing:3^ of ^ his

accused/assailatts. His only ne^gence, is that instead of

ATTESI^D

^Pe^l^war/i-j/qn Ccart
i



HP

prefemng to take the prisoners in an official vehicle, he hiredr
a private Suzuki for the purpose, for which he has offered the -

explanation that he wanted to offer Juina Prayers and,

therefore, opted to complete the task in private conveyance.

We are, therefore, of the view that appellant Muhammad Ilyas

was also having no conspiracy or abehTient in the incident in

question.

Strange enough that mobile record of accused17.

Zaqeem showed his contacts with one Aqib but no efforts

made by the 1.0 to locate ;the whereabouts of s^d AqibVv'ere

through latest technology, who in the circumstances seemed to^

the master mind' of the occurrence.

The main evidence in this case has been18.

'described by the trial court as "circumstantial’'. Even though

conviction cun be . founded on circumstantial evidence in

Eli
appropriate cases, we are of the view that cyxumstantial

i andevidence should be reliable^ cogent,—npt_ imaginary

only with the guilt of the accused. Anotherconsistent

surprising feature in this case is that the police have not
G

U>

member of the Inquirythought it fit to examine any

ATT btol/tU1



Committee, as witness in support of the report exhibited onm.
record. Such failure also points out to weakness of prosecution

rk
r:-. case against the appellants. There are serious gaps in the chain

of events alleged to constitute circumstantial evidence. It is

well settled that in such like cases there must be a chain of

evidence so complete as not to'leave any reasonable ground

-. for the conclusion consistent with the innocence of the

accused and must show that in all human probability the act

must have been done by the accused.

For the reasons stated, above, we find it difficult to'. 19.

sustain the conviction of appellants on the basis of

circumstantial evidence and would hold that appellants were Tit
/

Ori
wrongly convicted for the offences charged with. Wfe, .[I

oIktherefore, set-aside their conviction and the sentences
t*

acquit them of the charges by allowing both the appeals.

Appellants shall be released from jail forthwith if not required

yPUf/C/ Ain any other case.
,\ 7.
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The Inspector General 
Of Police,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

*

/

Through proper channel
Representation/appeal against the Order No.2067-73/PA dated
06/12/2013 passed by Capital City Police Officer. Peshawar.

■V

Respected sir,

1). That the impugned order is illegal, unlawful and is against the 

principles of natural justice; henc^the same is liable to be set 

aside.

That the appellant/respondent has rendered spotless/unblemishe.. 

services in the police department, and there are no adverse 

remarks against him, in his ACR.

That the no full-fledge inquiry was conducted in the matter and the 

same is against the provisions of Police rules, which is summary ii; 

nature as there is nothing to justify the finding of the inquiry Office.' 
That the allegations leveled against the appellant/applicant are 

abso/utely false and based on assumption and presumption, 
without any sort of evidence, the appellant/applicant has performed 

his duties as a honest and good police officer, which has always 

been appreciated by the superior officers. Hence ail the allegations 

are categorically denied.

That no full-fledged inquiry was conducted regarding the 

allegations and during the inquiry no witness was examined by the

2).

4).

5).

pi:-;

6).

• ;

b
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inquiry officer, in support of the-allegations leveled against the 

appellant/applicant in his presence.

That it is pertinent to mention here that appellant/applicant was 

suspended and dismissed fron^ services on the basis of case FIR 

No.491 dated 12.08.2011, in which the appellant was wrongly' 

convicted by the trial court, the same judgment has been set aside 

by the Hon'ble High Court vide judgment dated 17.12.2013 

rendered in Criminal Appeal No. 251 /2013. hence the 

appellant/applicant is entitled to:be re-instated into services. (As the 

judgment has not been drafted yet by the Honourable judge, hence 

its copy could not be attached herewith, however same could be 

provided later on, if demanded).

That during the entire inquiry no chance of personnel hearing 

given to the appeal/applicant, hence he was condemned unheard, 

which is the glare violation of provisions of law as well as natural 

justice

8).

7). wasEV ■

It is, therefore, most humbly requested 

that on acceptance of this representation/appeal, the iirngugned 

order may kindly be set aside and the appellant/applicant may 

graciously be re-instated into service with all back benefits of 

service.

Dafed;-27.12.2013 Mu'narnmad Ilyas

(Ex-Constable No.3186)
iiii®'

I

!
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BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPK PESHAWAR.

of 201^No

Muhammad Ilyas, Ex-Cbnstable (Appellant)

(Petitioner)

VERSUS
Inspector General of Police, KPK, Peshawar (Respondent

I/We Muhammad llvas. appellant

In the above noted do hereby appoint

and constitute Mr. Khan Akbar Khan and Mr. Saif UUah Mohmand

Advocates as my/ our Counsel^in the subject proceedings and authorize thern to
I
I

appear, plead etc compromise, withdraw or refer the matter for arbitration for he/
\
I

us without any liability for his default and with the authority to engage/appointjany 

other Advocate/Counsel at my/our expense and receive all sums and amounts 

payable to me/ us and to all such acts which he may deem necessary for 

protecting my/ our interest in the matter. They are also authorized to file Appeal, 

Revision, Application for restoration or application for setting asiding exparte 

decree proceedings on my/ our behalf.

Dated:- 01 /04 /2014

(Client)
/IzAa^^

(KHAN AKBAR KHAN)
And

Cell No:-0344-9111911 L

(Saif UUah Mohmand}^
Advocates High Courts^"""^^ V 
Peshawar.
Cell No:-0321-9117280 
Office Address: - B-107, 2"^'floor, Town,Tower

Jahangir Abad, University Road 
Peshawar.

-
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before the chairman SERVICF TRIRIimai kpk

PESHAWAR. --------------------

I2Q\£'

Service Appeal No. 472 of 2014

CM No. '
In

Muhammad Ilyas Petitioner

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police & others Respondents,

INDEX

S.No Description of documents
Grounds of application '

Annexure Pages
1

1-2
2 Affidavit 3

Copy of the Criminal appeal No 
251/2013

Copy of order and judgment dated 
17/12/2013

Copy of death Certificate of appellant 
Copy of Form B/list of legal hiers

3 “A/1”

4 I“B/1”

5 “C/1”
6 “D/1”

A
P_

Applicants

Through

(KHAN AKBAR KHAN)
Advocate,
High Court, Peshawar.Dated:

a
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before the CHAIRMAM seRVICF TRIbunai k p k- 

PESHAWAR

CM No. /201J^ 

Service Appeal No. 472/2014
In

Muhammad Ilyas.........
• ■■Petitioner

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police & others
Respondents

Application for impleadment of legal 

heirs of deceased appellant as 

necessary party in the penal of 

appellants in the abovf^

Service appeal
mentioned

Respectfully ShewRfh- -

1) That the above captioned Service 

adjudication before this Honourable Court
appeal is pending 

which is fixed for
today i.e. i2.Of.20i5'

That the appellant was charged in the FIR No 

12.08.2011 U/Ss 302/353/324/148/149/223/224 

Station Tehkal.

2)
• 451 dated

PPC Police

3) That later on trial was conducted before the competent court 

conclusion of trial the appellantof law and on
was convicted

by the trial court, who later on filed an appeal No. 251/2013

against his conviction, wherein he was acquitted by the 

Honourably Peshawar High Court vide Order and Judgment

dated 17/12/2013 (Copy of criminal appeal No. 251/2013

a
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■ order and Judgment dated 17/12/2013 ar

are attached herewith
as Annexure “A/1” & “B/l” respectively). 

4) That*%asis of his conviction the
respondent department 

enquiry against the appellant andconducted a partial 

dismissed from
was

services. Consequently the appellant filed the 

instant appeal against his dismissal

5) That during the pendecy of the instant appeal the appellant 

died due to cancer, ieaving behind the following legal 

heirs/applicant. (Copy of death

attached herewith as Annexure “C/1”

certificate and from B 

&“D/1").

6) That the applicants/legai heirs of the deceased

are

appellant are

necessary party, is interested party in the present appeal 

therefore, there is no legal bar in Itheir imp^ihient as 

necessary party to the proceedings in above noted appeal

case, and rather it is in the interest of justice 

It is, therefore, respectfully prayed that 

Application, the applicants may kindly be impleaded 

in the above noted service appeal.

on acceptance of this

as appellant

Applicants

1. Shagufta Ilyas Widow of Muhammad 

Ilyas (appellant)

Aziz Khan S/o Muhammad Ilyas 

Farhan S/o Muhammad Ilyas.

Karishm Gul D/0 Muhammad Ilyas 

Saad S/O Muhammad Ilyas 

All residents of R/o Jamal Garhi 

and District Mardan.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Tehil

Through

Khari Akbar Khan 
Advocate Peshawar
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before the CHAIRMAM -service TRIRI IMA I LT^yr
PESHAWAR ------------- ---

CM No. J20\£^ 

Service Appeal No. 472 of 2014
In

Muhammad Ilyas...
• ..Petitioner

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police & others
Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

Khan Akbar Khan Advocate High Court Peshawar as per
instructions of my client, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that 

all the contents of this Application are true 

my knowledge and belief and

and correct to the best of 

nothing has been concealed or

withheld from this Honourable Court.

jf.
DEPONENT

• I

*<'.S •
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RPK-nD /.ppea;,^-^^-QElUiiRPESHA HI Gh
^ !

r r
r>/ CJUD/CIAL DEPARTMENT] K

.. / ■■ fO
★I /. Appellate side Criminal I2.O1V1

District Date ofFiii^Whether ^ileJb^
petition person a 3

■-------gr by pleader or a^enf^

Pfjshawar 29-05-2013: Khvvaja Muhammad Kih
Advocate, Peshavvi'!

ara) ^■ r •

/
Muhammad Ilyas S/0 Abdul Hakeem 

R/0 Jamal Ghari, Mardan -
r

■Appellant

Versus

The State • • -
- - —Respondent

. Appeal U/S 410 Cr.P.C 

r/w S.25ATA from the 
order of:

XhelearnpH
^B^iJgIXoris.mCflurt-!i. .

Dated:
2Mi-22.ll

Charged U/S: ^^2/353/324/148/149/223/224 PPG
r/w2irn/7 AT/\

(FiR No. 451, dated 12-08-2011, PS Tehka!) '

U/S. 302 PPC r/w 71 f.-j /? ■
Life imprisonment- nr 7

Sentence;

count.c\ \
: 1

/
222 PpC:.^ years R T 

B-O-th the
/Sv

PeshaferMighCouJi se<'itencFv>; were orHpror| 
SSflajCmatl^ritiLbenefit of .5 p .

run

Pray< r-in-Appeal: On

%ii^^ay.^ra^sbMjes^^ the 

acmianLbeucqiiirtPH
GROOlWS:

■ I. That the order and judgment the learned trial Court 
the appellant is against law and convicting 

jacts on the file; hence untenable.



y

% That the learned trial
court has not

in Its correct, legal and factuai 
. miscarriage of justice.

vettedthe prosecution 

spectrum which has
evidence 

caused grave

• III That the learned 

the well-settled
trial court has made a complete departure from 

inadmissible pieces of evidence, whichconsideration irrelevant
is bad in law.

and

IV. That the appellant has 

privy to the same.
neither abet the alleged crime nor remained

*

V.

With tne principal accused.

VI. That the appellant being 

Police Line,
a low rank official 

was not in knowledge about the hi 
It was the prime duly of the jail authorities 

ensure all the precautionary measurements, 
niade an escape-goat.

and was posted at 

story of any prisoner, 
and Police High-ups to . 

The appellant has been.

j

\Vlf. That no official 
provided to the

vehicle, whatsoever, or sufficient escort was 

appellant for transportation of the under-trial 

Follege (KDg. The prosecution neither 

trial. i"'.’ nor during the
■; ;

n‘£D
5 1 MAr 2012- /

h Court
That both the prosecution 

^ Court is based

'whid r T^aw laid down by the Superior Courts of the land.

Peshawar
VIII.

chse andjudgment of the learn
flimsy, probabilities

ed trial
on and presumptions, hence



)

That, admittedly, the appellant had 

alleged transaction, 

invoh/ement,

7X.
not at all participated in the

There is no evidence regarding his 

connectivity and complicity, of any sort, in. the whole 

transaction. Furthermore the

S'

prosecution has lost the most crucial 
eye-witness of the Recurrence by arraigned the 

accused in the instant case.
appellant as an

X. That, at most, the appellant can be burdened with negligence
discharge of his duty, though not proved by the prosecution. The 

appellant has already been
, negligence in discharge of official dun

m

prosecuted by his department for
/•

Xh. That, anyhow, the prosecution h 

.charge
doubt.

.as miserably failed to bring home 

of a reasonableagainst the appellants beyond shadow

It is,annp I dumbly prayed that on acceptance of this
23 05 2^3 “ dated

u/s 222 PPC 07V ^ W 3 counts and
ac^ted. ' ' ’ “■ a-d. .„d ha ba

1i

Muhamrnad Ilyas (Appellant)■V

Through
\

1. Khwaja Muhammad Khan(Gara}
• I ■* **‘ " * .*

2. J^:iai-ad-Drn Akbar Azam Khan (Gara)

\

F'^hawa/h ' Cou/i' •
t

A

i;• ;•
o. 1

■ • -.i'- .

^"Shab.bifHussain Gigyani ■ ^^ 

Advocates, Peshawar
appeal iivhand is the first 

issue before this august Court.

. u
, Dated: 29-05-201?

Certified'that one on the subject
'!
I

J
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THE GOVT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PAKISTAN

■

DEATH CERTIFICATE\\

CRMS No: D161047-14-0030 
nature OF t3EATH : NORMAL FORM No; Pd310645?

. ...............U r' ■[ L' 0 .

1siQigo6459i4. ■
X.‘l^

...........
T ■------y... .

:.i j c/^ i

y^A/irlPui

A-^i

J

-•+•iS^ tf'/ju: ;
:'pl )/

jyiI

24-8-2014 23-8-2014 1 12-9-1965 1
L ;1610123461655ii

applicant NAME; SKAeUFJA ILYAS 

APPLICANT CNIC: 1610190649914 i 

address ; C^LBAHAR'JAMAL GARHI."
REUTION WITH DFCE/'^Et;: Husband. '*. «

. TEHSIL:

I DECEASED NAME/! FATHER NAME/ -1^DATE OF 
BIRTH ■

-----r--.-—

• SEX I RELIGIONI ;• PLACc/'OATE
! OF DEATH

I date OF I REASON IsiCKNESjS: 
I burial , I OF death! Period i

CNIC ICNIC-

IMUHAMMAD
HLYAS ABDUL 

HAKEEM • I MALe[i3LAM --------- i_.
I JA-'/AL GARHI I I natural I

T

, [1610123461655 I 12-9-1965 i
-3-2014 ; 24-8-2014---- L____

r<, blood RELATION 
name ; SHAGUFTA ILYAS 

CNIC; 1610190649914

tNTRVDATE: 29-8-2014' 
ISSUE DATE; - 

' additional INFORMATION :

y-‘
PERSON CAUSING DISPOSAL OF BODY

1610190649914 '

'/

iaJJC55l7ia

29-8-2014 ■ •

■'‘^UCA'
f^ety

U/G Jant.:;; Gia/P/
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BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVICE TRIBUNAI KPK
PESHAWAR.

I’

CM No. /201C^ 

Service Appeal No. 472 of 2014
. In

Muhammad Ilyas -Petitioner

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police & others Respondents

I N D E X

S.No Description of documents
Grounds of application

Annexure Pages
1 1-2
2 Affidavit 3

Copy of the Criminal appeal No. 
251/2013

Copy of order and judgment dated 
17/12/2013

Copy of death Certificate of appellant 
Copy of Form B/list of legal hiers

3 “A/1”

4 f'^“B/1”

5 “C/l” %
6 “D/l” 9A

P

Applicants

Through

(KHAN AKBAR KHAN)
Advocate,
High Court, Peshawar.

/2'
Dated: -
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BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVICE TRIBUNAL K P K
PESHAWAR.

CM No.

Service Appeal No. 472/2014
In

Muhammad Ilyas ..Petitioner

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police & others Respondents

Application for grant of pensionary 

benefits to the legal heirs of 

deceased appellant.

Respectfully Sheweth: -

1) That the above captioned Service appeal is pending 

adjudication before this Honourable Court, which is fixed for 

today i.e. 16.09.2014

2) That the appellant was charged in the FIR No. 451 dated 

12.08.2011 U/Ss 302/353/324/148/149/223/224 PPG Police

Station Tehkal.

3) That later on trial was conducted before the competent court 

of law and on conclusion of trial the appellant was convicted 

by the trial court, who later on filed an appeal No. 251/2013 

against his conviction, wherein he was acquitted by the 

Honourably Peshawar High Court vide Order and Judgment 

dated 17/12/2013 (Copy of criminal appeal No. 251/2013 

order and Judgment dated 17/12/2013 are attached herewith 

as Annexure “A/1 ” & “B/1" respectively).

That basis of his conviction the respondent department 

conducted a partial enquiry against the appellant and

4)

was

s



\r.
dismissed from services. Consequently the appellant filed the 

instant appeal against his dismissal .

5) That during the pendecy of the instant appeal the appellant 

died due to cancer, leaving behind the following legal 

heirs/applicant. (Copy of death certificate and from B 

attached herewith as Annexure “C/1 ” & “D/1 ”).

6) That the applicants/legal heirs of the deceased appellant are 

entitled to the pensionary benefits of the appellant as the 

charges on which the appellant was removed from services by 

the respondent department were not believed by the 

Honourable Peshawar High Court.

7) That the appellant has served the police department for mover 

than 20 year, hence his legal heir can not be deprived from 

the pensionary benefits of the appellant.

It is, therefore, respectfully prayed that on acceptance of this 

Application, the pensionary benefits of the appellant nhay

graciously be allowed in favour of the applicants/legal heirs of 

deceased appellant.

are

Applicants

1. Shagufta Ilyas Widow of Muhammad 

Ilyas (appellant)

2. Aziz Khan S/o Muhamrnad Ilyas

3. Farhan S/o Muhammad Ilyas.

4. Karishm Gul D/0 Muhia‘mmad Ilyas
5. Saad S/O Muhammad Ilyas'

All residents of R/o Jamal Garhi, Tehil 

and District Mardan.

Through

Khan Akbar Khan 
Advocate Peshawar



BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPKr
PESHAWAR.

• T

/201^

Service Appeal No. 472 of 2014

CM No.
In

Muhammad Ilyas Petitioner

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police & others Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Khan Akbar Khan Advocate High Court Peshawar 

instructions of my client, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that 

all the contents of this Application are true and correct to the best of

as per

my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed or

withheld from this Honourable Court.

DEPONENT
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Opening shee';for cnminoi AppeaiS
MFORl THE PESHAWAR HIGH V/AR

[JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT]

AppePate side. Criminal AibpiMl N
4-District Whether ‘'iled by 

person
Date of Filing it in
petition

or by pleader or

Pesh?wvnr Kh’vvaja Muhairxosad Km29^05-2013 tara j
Adv.''cal'e, Peshafer^tAr

Muhammad Ilyas S/0 Abdul Hakeem 

R/0 Jamal Ghari, Mardan — t - - — Appellant

Versus

RespondentThe State •

Appeal U/S 410 Cr.P.C 

r/vv S.25 4TA from the 

order of:

The learned ludge 

Anti-Terrorism Court-II. Peshawar '

Dated: 23-05-2013

Charged U/S: 3_02/353/324/148/149/225/224 PPC 
r/w2im/7 ATA -

(FiR No. 451, dated 12-08-2011, PS Tehkal)

U/S. 302 PPC r/w 2im/7 ATA:
Life imprisonment on 3 counts

Sentence:

f\y •• pAec
U/S. 222 PPC: 07 years R.I.
Botl; the sentences were ordered to 

concurrently with benefit of S. 382-B Cr.P.O.

•; .
/

, 'eshaj^ar j/igh Coult• run•/-

Prayf; r-in-Appeal: On acceptance of this Appeal, the order & 

iLldginent , of the learned trial Court 
23-05-2013 may graciously be set-aside ana the 

appellant be acqu itted.

. -.j

GROUNDS:
I. That the order and judgment o" the learned trial Court convicting 

the appellant is against law and facts on the file; hence untenable.





r ; i
'y

'•v„ y.-*

II That the learned trial court has not vetted the prosecution 

in its correct, legal and factual spectrum 

miscarriage of justice.

evidence 

which has caused grave

, ^ •.;
1
i

d;

III. That the learned trial court has made a complete departure from
the well-settled principles relating to the safe administration of
criminal justice and has. taken into consideration irrelevant and 

inadmissible pieces of evidence, which is bad in law.

IV. That the appellant has neither abet the alleged crime nor remained 

privy to the same.
.‘i

.. j
!.■

V. That there is no evidence, ocular or circumstantial, regarding any 

sort of.connectivity of the appellant with the alleged transaction or '

with rhe principal.accused.

/

That the appellant, being a low rank official and was posted at 

Police Line, was notin knowledge about the history of any prisoner. 

It was the prime duty of the jail authorities and Police High-ups to 

ensure all the precautionary measurements. The appellant has been 

made an escape-goat. .

VI.

i

That no official vehicle, whatsoever, or sufficient escort 

provided to the appellant for transportation of the under-trial 

prisoners to Khyber Dental College (KDC). The prosecution neither 

wrought any such e^ence during the investigation, nor during the 

trial.

VII. was

r.

yiPD:

ev.^sim
/''it pi . ./ i pUr.• .lepiiry

■ 3 -! MM 201'
/ : !

Peshawar i Court

That both the prosecution case and judgment of the learned .trial 

Court is based on flimsy, prebab.!iities and presumptions, hence, 

conviction on the same is against the we!! established principles o! 

law laid dov/n by the Superior Courts of the land.

VilL !
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!

i:X. That, admittedly, the appeliani^ad not at all’participated 

alleged ^ trangaction. There: is no evidence 

involvement, connectivity and complicity, of any sort, in the whole 

transaction. Furthermore the prosecution has lost dis 

eye-witness of the occurrence by arraigned the appellant 
accused in the instant case.

in the 

regarding his

most crucird

as an

X. That, at most, the appellant 

discharge of his duty-, though not proved by the prosecution. The 

appellant has already been prosecuted by his department for 

negligence in discharge of official duty .

be burdened with negligence incan

XL That, anyhow, the prosecution has miserably failed to bring home

..charge against the appellants beyond shadow of a reasonable
doubt.

it is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this
ourt dated

convicting the appellant and sentencing him 
• U/Ss. 302 PPG r/w 21(i)/7 ATA for Life imprisonment on 3 counts and

U/S. 222 PPG 07 years R.!., may graciously'be set aside and he be 
acquitted. *

appeal, the order and judgment of the learned trial 

23-05-2013,
r
Kj

i: SH

Muhammad Ilyas [Appellant]
Through

1. Khwaja Muhammad Khan(Gara)

1

./ J .A

H'

-’'phavva/r/Gri CouA' -- ‘.D

/

2. JcUal-TJid-Din Akbar Azam Khan [Gara]

A 0

' *. m -a- ■""
\
3. Sbabbir Hussain Gii^ani- - 

Advocates, Peshawar
I Certified that appeql in- hand is the first one on the subject 

issue before this august Court.

Dated: 29-05-2013
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THE GOVT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PAKISTAN

DEATH CERTIFICATE,1

CRMS No: 0161047-14-0030 
NATURE 0F,£)EATH : NORMAL FORM No: Pd3106452

.181oigo04&9M_

(r'-V-:Qc VLYjI, !

;

•A-
■i

Cd'^C^j. c/ Vi I C/^

cr^. .y A 'A
24-8-2014 23-8-2014 ! \

12-9-1965I
] 1610123461655 !'1 ;
i APPLICANT NAME: ShiACUFTA .ILYAS 

applicantCNIC: 1610190649914 

, , ADDRESS: cMjLBAHaRJAMALGARHI.

-9.TY; jY^Tl^NG. TEHSIL: MARDAN, DISTRICT: MARDAN 
I^CEASEDNAME/l^ FATHER NAME/

CNIC;

RELATION WITH DEOE^^Efc . Husband

I D/VfEOF i -REASOnIsICKNESsI 

I BURIAL . I OF death! FeRIOD '

DATE OF I SEX
I

BIRTH I
RELIGION iPlACE/DATE

CNIC OF DE/^TH
MUHAMMAD
ILYAS

“*rABDUL 
HAKEEM • i ^MLE!. ISLAM JAMAL GARH! NATURAL

12-9-1965 I -3-2014'1610123461655 24-8-2014

'3--'\—
I PERSON CAUSING DISPOSAL OF BODYBLOOD RELATION 

NAME: SHAGUFTAILYAS

■ 29-8-2014 ■' '

/

CNIC: 1610190649914

GRAVEYARD NAME : JAMAL GMHI 
■■ sas^Eia

ENTRY DAT€: 29-8-2014

ISSUE DATE : -

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ;

jk} ■ ■

1610190649914
ass'- 0ils7y^;iS5','

/lU

d'yyk (47) tfy Ju:
I

<2
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BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVCIE NAL KHYBER
PESHAmRPAKHTUNKHWA, s:

2014
In Re:

Service Appeal No. 472 /2014

a^yas Ex-Constable Police Lines Peshawar 

Versus

Inspector General of Police & others

\
APPLICATION FOR EARLY DATE

ectfullv Sheweth: - >

The Petitioner humbly submits as under: -

That the above titled Service Appeal is pending adjudication 

before this Honourable Court in which next date of hearing is 

fixed as 22.08.2014.

t)

That the appellant is suffering from chronic disease of 

cancer and is lying on death bed.

That in the instant appeal, valuable rights of the appellant 

and his family are involved and if the same is decided during 

the life time of appellant, it can give some relief to his legal 

heirs.

2)

3)

It is, therefore, most humbly requested that on 

acceptance of this Application, the instant appeal may 

kindly be fixed as early as possible and the same may 

graciously be decided during the life time of the appellant.

f

Petitioner

Through:

(KHAN AKBAR KHAN)

&

(SAIF ULLAH MOHiVlAND)
, Advocate, Peshawar.

Dated: -20.01.2014

Mff ‘tc-rifc- .
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r' BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SEVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER

PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR.

C.M No 2014

In Re:

Service Appeal No. 472 /2014

Muhammad Ilyas Ex-Constable Police Lines Peshawar 

Versus

Inspector General of Police & others 

AFFIDAVIT

I, Saif Ullah Mohmand Advocate Peshawar as per

instructions of my client do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on Oath

that all the Contents of accompanied Application are true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge and nothing has been concealed or withheld 

from this Honourable Court.

I

i



ORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.472/2014.

Muhammad Ilyas Ex- Constable No.3186 Police Line Peshawar. Appellant.

VERSUS.

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Senior Superintendent of Police, Investigation, Peshawar. 

Deputy Superintendent of Police, Hqrs, Peshawar..............

2.

3.

4. Respondents.

Reply on behalf of Respondents No, 1. 2. 3 &4.

Respectfully shewth:-

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS.

1. That the appeal Is badly time barred.

That the appeal is bad for mis-joinder of unnecessary and non-joinder of necessary 

parties.

That the appellant has not come to this Hon'abie Tribunal with clean hands.

That the appellant has no cause of action and locus standi.

That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the instant appeal.

That the appellant has concealed the material facts from Honorable Tribunal.

That this Hon'abie Tribunal has no jurisdiction to entertain the appeal.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

FACTS:-

(1) Para No.l pertains to record, hence needs no comments.

Para No.2 is correct to the extent that the appellant while posted at the strength of 

police line Peshawar duped the police line officials to assign him duties of incharge 

police escort duty. He intentionally did not utilize the official transport/vehicle provided 

for transporting the prisoners to KCD and back, thus he provided an escape 

opportunity to the prisoners and put the lives of the colleague constables to severe 

threat. He was charged in criminal case vide FIR No 491 dated 12.08.2011 U/S 

302/324/353/109/233/224/PPC, PS Tehkal.

Para No. 3 is correct to the extent that the appellant was convicted in the instant case 

by learned Anti-Terrorism court-II vide judgment order dated 23.05.2013 and 

sentenced him to undergo life imprisonment.

Para No. 4 is correct to the extent that proper departmental enquiry was conducted 

against appellant by the enquiry committee. He was given full opportunity to defend 

himself. The enquiry committee after fulfilling all coda! formalities, recommended him 

for major punishment. He was issued final show cause notice and was served upon him 

through superintendent jail vide letter No. 1637/PA dated 31.10.2013. He also

(2)

(3)

(4)

submitted his reply to final show cause notice but the same was proved unsatisfactory.

Hence he was awarded major punishment to disrhissal from service vide order No

2067-73/PA dated 06.02.2013.

Para No. 5 is already explained above in detail.

*Para No. 6 pertains to court, hence needs no comments.

(5)



I, Para No. 7 is correct to the extent that he preferred a departmental appeal but without 
waiting for disposal of appeal, submitted the instant service appeal.

That appeal of appellant being devoid of merits may kindly be dismissed on the 

following grounds.
(8)

GROUNDS:-

(A) Incorrect. The punishment orders are in accordance with law/rules, hence liable to be 

upheld.

(B) Incorrect. The appellant was provided full opportunity to defend himself but he failed to 

satisfy the enquiry committee.

(C) Incorrect. Proper departmental enquiry was conducted against him.

Incorrect the appellant was found guilty of misconduct and he showed extreme
cowardice in performing his duties.

(E) Incorrect. In fact mere acquittal form court does not debar any official from departmental 
proceedings.

(F) Incorrect. He was given full opportunity to defend himself.

(D)

PRAYER.

It is therefore most humbly prayed that in light of above facts and submissions, the 

appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits and legal footing, may kindly be dismissed with 

cost.

UcS^fficer,Provincial Po 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

Capital CTiy Ponce Officer 
Peshawar.

I
Serrior Superintendent of Police, 

iWfi^gation, Peshawar.

Deputy Superintendent of 
Police, H^rs, Peshawar.

A
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No,472/2014.

Muhammad Ilyas Ex- Constable No.3186 Police Line Peshawar, Appellant.

VERSUS.

1. Provincial Police Office^ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Senior Superintendent of Police, Investigation, Peshawar. 

Deputy Superintendent of Police, Hqrs, Peshawar..............

2.

3.

4. Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT

We respondents No. 1 ,2 , 3& 4 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare 

that the contents of the written reply are true and correct to the best of 

knowledge and belief and nothing has concealed/kept secret from this Honorable 

Tribunal.

our

j

n ■
//

Provincial Poit^e Officer, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

s

Capital «itTrP5TTce'0fF}cer 
Peshawar. /

Sefyibr Suppnntendent of Police, 
rnve^igation, Peshawar.

' •
%

Deputy Superintendent of 
Police, HQrs, Peshawar.


